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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 54" Annual Report on the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial Year
ended 31" March 2015,

Financial Results
Key aspects of your Company's financial performance for the year 2014-15 are tabulated below:-

(%inmillior)
Particular | 20142015 | 2013-2014
| Gross Income - 1,807.53 1,676.93
i -Profit Before Interest and Depreciation o e 152.20 161.54
Finance Charges 71.87 7243 |
i Provisic;n for Depreciat_ion - | 36.17 25.55 }
| Net Profit Before Tax | 4416 | 63.25
 Provision for Tax = | 2050 | 2047 |
Net Profit After Tax | 23.66 | 4278 |
E;al_alg og’-r;ﬂt broughar;ard o | EZB I 270.73
Balance available for appropriation - N ] 313.94 | 313.51
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares - | | 708 | 7.08
Tax on proposed Dividend | 145 | 145
Transfer to General Reserve - ' 10.00 15.00
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 295.40 290,28

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The Indian economy has not shown the expected aggressive growth momentum that was targeted at the beginning of FY15. The net turnover of the
Company showed marginal improvement of 7.6% from INR 1674 million in 2013-14 to INR 1801 million in 2014-15.The Company s facing a toughtime in
maintaining margins as there are a lot of interlinked factors which are putting severe pressure on cash flows and bottom lines. In view of the current
economic conditions, the Company is hopeful of overall better performance during the currentyear.

DIVIDEND AND RESERVES

Your directors have recommended, for consideration of sharehplders at the Annual General Meating, dividend @ 15% (Re.0.30/- per share of Re.2 each),on
2,36,25,878 equity shares. The dividend will be paid in compliance with applicable regulations.

Qur of the profits available for appropriation, an amount of Rs. 10 million has been transferred 1o the General Reserve and the balance has been carried
forward tathe Profit &Lass Account.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Pald-up Equity Share Capital of the Companyason 31 wiarch, 201515 Rs.47.25 milllon,comprising of 2,36,25,878 shares of Rs.2/- each, During the year
under review,the Company has not lssued any equity shares,

DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr.Govind Kumar Saraf, Executive and Non-Independent Director, retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers
himselffor reappointment,

During theyear, Mrs.Payal Agarwal has been appointed asan Additional Director with effect from 30" May, 2015,

Further Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal and Mr, Sanwarmal Agarwal were reappainted as the Managing Director and Executive Director of the Company
respectively with effect from 1" January, 2015,

Alsa Mr. Ashak Kumar was redesignated as the Chairman of the Company with effect from 30" May, 2015,
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DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant toSection 134(3) {c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2103, the Board of Directors of the Companyhereby confirms that;

fa) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation refating to
material departures;

(b) thedirectors have selected such accounting policles and applied them consistently and made [udoments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profitand loss of
the company for that period;

(¢} thedirectors have taken praper and sufficient care for the maintenarice of adequate accounting recordsin accordance with the pravisions of
thisActfor safeguarding the assets of the campany and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

{d] thedirectors have prepared the annualaccounts onageing concer basis;and

)~ The directors have laid down internal financlal controls te be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively,

(fy  the directors have devised proper systems ta ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
‘adequateand operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Theinformation required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 In respect of employees of the Company, is enclosed as Annexure tand forms part of this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

Acalendar of meetings is prepared and drculated inadvance to the Directors. During the year, eight Board Meetings were convened and held, the detalls
of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report, The [ntervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescrfbed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agresment.

BOARDEVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own perfarmance, the directors Individually as well as the svaluation of the warking of Its Committess, The Directors expressed
satisfaction with the evaluation process. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance
Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure 1o the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as 1o qualify for their appointment as
Independent Directar,under the provisians ef section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well asClause 49 of the Listing Agreement

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors has framed & policy which lays dawn a framewerk in relation to remuneration of Directars. This palicy also lays down criteria for
selection and appointment of Board Members. The detalls of this paticy are provided on the Campany's website on thenwww.geelimited.com

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINTVENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

TheCompany does not have any subsidiary company and has not entered intojoint venture with any other company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS' AND AUDITORS' REPORT

Atthe Annual General Meeting held on August 2,2014, M/s Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Associates, Chartered Accountant were appointed as Statutary Auditors
ofthe Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting 1o be held in Calendar year 2016.1n the terms of the first proviso to Section
139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the Auditors shall be placed for ratification at every Annual General Meeting: Accordingly, the
appoirtment of M/s Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 2s Statutory Auditors of the Company, is placed for ratification by the
Shareholders. In this regard to the Company has received a Certificate from the Auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in
accordance withthe provisionsof Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

|



Auditors Report as issued by M/s Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Co Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company is self axplanatory and need not call for any
explanation by your Board.

COSTAUDIT

As per the Cost Audit Orders and in terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Ajekar Shivaraya Kini,Cost Accountants, have been appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of
cost records of your company far the financial year 2015-16.As required under the Companies Act, 2013,a resolution seeking members' approval for the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms partof the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

APPOINTMENT OF COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company s in procass of appointing Company Secretary in whole time employmenit pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 of the Companies {Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

.—-"“--_-
In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s, Deep Shukla & Assodiates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbal have been
appointedas the Secretarial Auditorsof the Company forthe FY 2014-2015.The Secretarial Audit Reportisenclosed as Annexure V tothisreport.

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate intemal financial controls with reference to the financlal statement The Audit Committee of the Board periedically
reviews the internal control systems with the management and Statutory Auditors, Significant Intermal audit findings are discussed and follow-ups are

taken thereon.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31 March, 2015 comprised of two Independent Directors, namely Mr. Sujit Sen and Mr. Rakesh Mundra and
one Non-Executive Non-Independent Director, Mr. Utsav Kapadia, Mr, Sujit Sen is the Chairman of the Committee. All members of the Audit Committee
possess strong knowledge of accounting and financlal management, The Manading Director, Executive Director and Director (Finance) are regularly
invited to attend the Audit Committee meetings. The other details of the Audit Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report, appearing as a
separatesection inthis Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OFTHE EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

Disclasures pertaining to remuneration and other defalls as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 form part of this Report as per Annexure |,

Asperthe provisions specified in Chapter X1l of Companies (Appolntment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 none of the employees

of the Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding Rs, 60,00,000/- per annum, if employed for whole of the year or Rs.5,00,000/- per month, if
employed for partofthe vear,

EMPLOYEES'STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided stock optionsto any of its employees.

VIGIL MECHANISM

In purstant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of th= Companies Act, 2013, a Vigll Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine
concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.geelimited.com.The employees of
the Company are made aware of the sald policy at the time of joining the Company.

RISKMANAGENMENT POLICY

The Company has laid down the procedure to inform the Board about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures are reviewed
by the Board annually to ensure that there Is timely identification and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and mechanisms for thelr proper
and timely monitoring and reporting.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The detalls forming part of the Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9,as required under Section 82 of the Companies Act, 2013 is included in this
Report as Annexure lland forms part of this Report.
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DEPOSITS

The Company has mot acceptedd nor renewed any fixed depositsduring the FY 2014- 15 as on 31" Mareh, 2005
LOANS & GUARANTEES

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, quarantee, security or made any investment covered ynder the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 toany person or otiver body corporate.

INSURANCE
The properties/assets of the Company are adequately insured.

RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS

Duﬂﬁ@'ﬁhz'ﬁld-'f 5,the Company entered Into certain Related Party Transactions which are in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis,
with approval of the Audit Committee, The Audit Committee grants emnibus approval for the transactions which are of foreseen and repetitive nature. A
detailed summary of Related Party Transactionsis placed before the Audit Committes & the Board of Directors for their review every quarter.

There are no matesially sionificant Related Party Transactions executed between the Company and its Pramoters, Directors. key Managerial Personnel or
other designated persans, that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

Ralated Party Transactions entered into by the Company were in ordinary course of business and were on an arm's length basis, the details of which are
provided as Annexure IV;Form AOC2.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

A Report on Corporate Governance alangwith a certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding the compliance of conditions of corporate
govemance as stipulated under Clause 43 of the Listing Agresment forms a part of this Annual Report,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which gives a detailed state of affairs of the Company's operations forms a part af this Annual Report.
CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR]

The Company is committed to discharging Its sodlal responsibility as a good cor parite citizen,
The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Committes Is covered under the Corporate Governance Report, which isannexed to this Report

as Annexure Jll.

During the year out of the budgeted expenditure of Rs, 1.6 Million, entire amaunt has been spent on the projects approved by the Commitiee and no
amount remains unspentason 31 March, 2015 The Annual Reporton CSR activitiesis annexed hereto as Annexure 111,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNGLOGY ABSORPTION AND FORESGH EXCHANGE

Energy Conservatlon continuedto be pricrity area for the Company for effective control on slectricity and fuel consumption at all the Units, The Company
continues its offorts in upgradation of systems and equipment, with & view to Improving the guality of the preducts, minimizing manufacturing
wastages, cost reduction in térms of berter productivity and customer satisfaction through better product performance. The Company has In-house
laboratories 2nd development departments which diligently work on the technical cormposition of each consumable manufactured on the shop floor.
The development department is continuously working an making specific tailor made products for speclalized uses in end applications.

All the plants have been certified by DNV. The Kolkata Plant is IS0 9001:2008, 14000 and 18000 certified by DNV and Kalyan Plant is 1SO 9001-2008
certified by DNV.All the plants of the Company alsoadbere tathe guidelines of the respective state PCBs and CPCB.

During theyear,the 1otal foreign axchange used was Rs. 1917.83 lakh and the total foreign exchange earned was Rs.6335.74 lakh,

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTSTOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unciaimed for a period of seven years Therefore there were no funds which were required ta be
transferred ta Investor Education and Protection Fund [|EPF).

Pursuant to the provisions of the fnvestor Education Protection Fund {Uplgading of Information regarding unpaid apd unclaimed amounts lying with
companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has already filed the necessary form and uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with the
Company,as onthedate of jast AGM (i e.August 2nd,2014), with the Ministry of Corporate Affajrs.

I s e e P 2 o T ]



GENERAL

During the year under review, no revision wasmade in the finandal staternent of the Company.

During the year ended 31" March, 2015, there were no cases filed /reported pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibitlon and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company canfirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2015-2016 to BSE where the Company's Shares are listed,

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and Company's operations.

HUMAN RESOURCES
Your Company treats [ts"Human Resources”as one of its mostimportant assets.

Nearfompany continuausly invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing bisis. Anumber of programs that provide focuser
peopleattention are currently underway.Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talentintemally through job rotation and job enlargement.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors would like to thank all shareholders, customers, bankers, suppliers and everybody else with whose help, cooperation and hard work the
Company is able to achieve the results. The Directors would also like to place on record their appreciation of the dedicated effarts putin by the employees
ofthe Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place:Kalyan ASHOKKUMAR
Date: August 6, 2015 CHAIRMAN
IDIN:01369217]
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Annexure |

Infarmation required under Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appairtment and Remuneration of Manageridl Pecsannel) Rules, 2014

I, TheRatioofthe remuneration of each Directar ta the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 and

il. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director & Chief Execdtive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary of the Company inthe financial year 2014-15

Remuneration of sach % increase/ Ratioof
Name & Designation Directors & KMP for decrease in remunaration of each

Financial Year 2014-15 Temuneration in the Directors'to median
(Rs.) Finantial Year2014-15 remuneration of employees

A. Direct_prs ]

26,94,664.00

_ Mr5LAgarwal R - 31.23
M. 5. M. Agarwal 12,98,996.00 (%) 1557 ]
 MrG.KSamf | assagete0 | < | s
—_Mr.ha;‘ggh;uka o i 30.;1,650.00 N B ' T 3560 -
Mr.UtsavKapadia | 2100000 | B T
Mr.KM.Patanki | 1200000 | ML - o
T MesuitSen | 1zooo00 | T i
 MrAshokKumar | 1200000 | T
© MrRakesh Munda | 1500000 | ) T S

Notes:

1.The above remuneration includes siting fees paidro all the Non-Executive Directors of the Company.

2, Median remuneration of afl the employees of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 s Rs 86,240,
iil. Thepercentageincreaseinthe medianremuneration of employees in the financial year 2014-15

Financial Year Finandal Year Increase
201415 (fis.) 201314 (Rs,) (%0}

Median remuneration of all employees

NoteiThe calculation of % increase In the median remuneration has been done based on comparable employees,
iv. Thenumber of permanentemployeesan the rollsof Campany.

There were 367 permanent employees an the rolls of Company 25 on March 31, 2015,

v. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company perfarmance.

Profit before Tax decreased by 30% and Profit after Tax decreased by 45%infinancial year 2014-15 Howevar the employees received hikes considering the
criticality of the roles they play,their individual performance in the Financial Year 2013-14 and skills set they pesess.

vi. Camparisonof theremuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company,

The total remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) decreased from Rs.97,51,561 inthe Financial Year 2013- 14 ta Rs.97,02,561 In the Financial Year



n TN -
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vii. Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price eamings ratio as at the closing date of the current finandial year and previous financial year
and percentage increase or decrease In the market quotations of the shares of the Company in tomparison to the rate at which the Company came out with
the last publicoffer

a. The market capitalization ason March 31,2015 was Rs.51,97 Crore {R.52.56 Crore as o March 31,201 4).
b. Price Earningratio of the equity shares of the Company was 22,00 asat March 31,2015 and 12.2%asat March 31,2014,
wiii. Theclosing priceof the Company's Equity share on theBSEason March 31,2015 was R&.22,00.

ix. Averagepércentileincreasealready madein the salariesof employees other than the managerial persannel in the last finandial year and its comparison
with the percentileincrease in the managerial remuneration andjustification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional dircumstances for
increasein the managerial remuneration.

i

Average percentile increase Inthe salaries of ermployes other than the MD in the Financial Year 2014-15 was 12% and there wad noincrease in the salary of
the MO,

Theaverage Increase of 12% Inthe salaties of employees was it line with the market projectian, the performance of the Company in the financial year
20113-14, the individual performance of the employees, the aiticality of the rales they play and skills set they possess, The Nomination & Remuneration
Committee also compared the Remuneration of MD with the average remuneration prevaillng in the Industry and based on that, awarded a onetime
marketcorrectionin hisremuneration.

X.  Thecomparisonoftheremuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company during the Finandal Year 2014-15isas
under:

Commparison of

Remuneration of each % increase/ decrease in i
KMP for FY 2014-15 remunerationin FY remuneratt_an nfthe
435 KMPs against the
j performance of the
Company
Mr. 5. L. Agarwal | 26,94,664.00 - 11%
—— - I — —— _—
. |
Mr.5. M. Agarwal 12,99,996.00 (8% | 5%
-, 3 !
| Mr. G. K. Saraf 25,94,901.00 | - T1%
|
== o'y oF .
|
ir. M. P. Dhanuka 30,72,000.00 - 13%

¥l The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration avalled by the Diréctors. There are no variable compeonent in the remuneration
availed by the Directors.

xii, Theratiooftheremuneration of thehighest paid Director to that of the employees who are not Directors but receiva remunerationin excessof the
highest paid Directorduring the year.

Thereare no employees of the Cormpany who receiveremuneration in excess of the highest paid Director of the Company,

xiii. Affirnationthattheremunerationisasparthe Remuneration Policy ofthe Company

Pursuant to Rule 5{1)(xli) of the Companies [Appolntment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 1t is affirmed that the remuneration
pald tathe Directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other employees of the Company Is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company,
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Annexure [i

FORM NO.MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Ason finandial year ended on 31,03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Compantes Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2074,

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Lo | ow | L99999MH1960PLLOT 1879

Iﬁ _ ———————— —_——  — il —— - —_—— —— —_ — -— —_— e .— — — —

' *"f.ﬂ'l Registration Date 24/11/1960

IRFESEN = i = =SS SRS —— S S
3. | Nameof the Company GEE LIMITED
4, | Category /Subcategory of the Company | PUBLIC COMPANY / LIMITED BY SHARES

| 5. | Addressof the Registered office & | PLOT NO.E-1,ROAD NO.7, |

|

{

| | contact details | WAGLE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, THANE ,'
6. Whether listed company YES {
7. | Mame, Address & contact detalls of the Sharepro Services Indla India Private Limited !

! | |

| I, Registrar & Transfer Agent, If any. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

| 13AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex, 2™ Floor,
|
off Andheri Kurta R, Sakinaka Telephene Exchange Lane, |

Saki Naka, Andheri (E1, Mumbai - 400072

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY [All the busmess activities cantributing 10 90 or more o the total temover of the company shall be stated)

9% to total turnover of the
company

NI€ Code of the
Froducts/ Services

Name and Desaription of main
Products / Services

1 MANUAL METAL ARCWELDING / BRAZING ELECTRODES 83117000 66
I of manufacture falling under ITC-broad description |

| of tored wire base of metal for electric arc welding |
|

{ 2 CONTINUOUS WELDING ELECTRODES 72179092 27

of manufacture falling under [TC broad description of ather

I PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

Applicable

Name and Address of the Company CIN/GIN % of Sharas held 3
Saction



V.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

. Category-wise Share Holding
%
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the Change during

Shareholders the year {Ason 31 March - 2014) year (As on 31 March 2015) the year

% of % of

1 | == - = |
thsitai—’ Total Demat ’ Physical l Total * & ,

l Total Shares | l
|

| | | | | _ __I___|

|
__I_._r___.._._____.__ — = — e

|(1]Indlan i | ] I_ A PR = l B L _‘
|

Total Shares I

(A. Promoters

e ——

l a) Individual / [ | | | |

| |
HUF 8688400 7435 | 8595925  36.81 BAIBY| 7435 | 98m304l 4187 | +5.06

e — L S — e e S ——

\b) Central | ' l | | |

WSS E——— =, S S L | S—— = S5 S : S ——

(c]StateGovt(sﬂ 1 . J Ny - i . |

d) Bodies Corp. 77,60,196 | . 7790719 3285 77.60,196 N 7760196 3285 |

—l _ ———— —_—e—— - —1~ —_— —— — —__, e

e)Banks/(FI | ] i B ] - =l B - | ‘
|

|fy Any other | J E i . A i i .

U I A (R A (RN P S A S
:Total | ‘
| Shareholding | [ | [ ‘ |

| of Pramoter |
W) 16448686 7,435 16456321 69.65 17644065 7,435 |1,7651500 7471 J_«i_—f_i_ﬁ_ﬁ |
|B. Public

‘Shareholding _I_ B _ |

| Linstitutions | - - - | - - - [ -| : - [

T e e

a}MutuaIFund = = e | . . -| . )
4 IR S R B NN S SN

[
'blﬁanksm 1 | - |10 1200 | oonl 1200 | 1200, 001

T |
|c) Central Govt | ) . 1 - . i) di | 2! : _

l
d) State Govr (s) | | .' I l

'eJ Venture , | | )

|
capital Funds i B

|— i l _—

|
() Insurance

| .
(Companies | g3gsy - 638517 270 | 6,38.517) - 638,517 270 - _?

f h) Foreigri ' l l | } | r
|
i Venture ' { | ) ) i

| Capltal Funds | | | l l

')Others {specify)l I | ( ’ ' l
! J

[
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%

Category of No, of Shares held at the beginning of No, of Shares held at the end of the Change during
Shareholders the year (As.on 31 March-2014) ( yeat {As on 37 March 2015) the year

e = = 7
Physical |  Total o Demat Physical Total , Teof
‘ | Total Shares ’ , Total Shaves
1

' Demat

|

;Sub-tml
(B (1) | 638,517

2. Non , , ,

'lnstiwtions | |

1 a) Bodies

Cop. | 3301,93¢) 2227 | 3304163 1399 |
HirdTan A = | ]

I |
1,200 _6&717] 271, 638517 1,200 639711  2m 5l

=

|
|
|
?_

L __$ &
|

ii} Overseas ll . . I N i < = -
b) Individuals | -4 -] | - | : < -] - - |

|} Individuals | | i |
shareholders ) |

| helding nominal ' | [
glshare capital up |' l | |

‘toRs.tlakh | 1925237) 265652 | 2190889 927 | 1927299, 261452 2188751 8.26 0.0
() Indlvidual r |

|shareholders

holding |

nominal share [ |

capital in excess | :
of Bs 1 lakh 10,32,603 - 10,3260 10,82,477 = 1082477 4.58 +0.21
e i .

Gi
ya
Ly
=

(<) Others I
fopecify). | | ;
:Non Resident 1.231 1,231
tndians. 1 , = ] | SV S [e—
| Overseas
|Corporate Bodies;
| Foreign |
|Nationals
| Clearing |
:i\p_embe_rs_ .
[Trusts |
Foreign Bodles | )
DR _ : _ .l

i(s:;:;'fa' 6261904 266136 6530040 2764 5070725 263936 5334661 2258 | 5.0
pomnere . - L -

Total Pubiic | I |

| !

Sharehalding | : ,

|
(B)=(B)T)+ | | | | |
(B) (2) | 69,00,421 - | 7189757 3035 | 57,089,242 2,65,736 59,74,378 2529 -5.06

|C.Shares Feld b?[ - , | | '
icustodlan for | |,
GDRs & ADRs - - - | i - . - .

|Grand Total _|
I(A+B+C} 2,33,49,107| 2,76,771 |2,36,25,878! 100 | 2,33,53,307| 2,72,571 [2.36,25,878 100

L e S . SESEETY | S -— | I | = —




ii. Shareholding of Promoter

Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the shareholding at the and of the year di ! .
angein
Name . year 1| shareholding
| Novof Yoo total q"ﬁpi;f :hﬂ;?i No.of | %oftotal q"ié';f:hﬂ;fs during
Shares of edge Sharesof edge t
Shares the Company |Encumberedto Shares the Company | encumbered to Raei
‘ total shares | totalshares
1 I‘ufidya Finvest Pyt. Ltd. 57,96,667 | 2454 ‘ NA ~ 57,96.6067 ' 24.54 N.A NIL
' - I . === 53 = — B ]
— T = T { I - |
2 | Shankarlal Agarwal | 19,43,938 | 8.23 NA | 2078938 880 |  NA +0.57
| | | |
e ju | ! -
3 | Vitro Commodities P.Lid.| 15,42,839 6.53 NA | 1542939 | 653 NA NIL
3 e | g
_____’ — 4 - — _l I ——
| 4 ‘Jyoti Agarwal ( 12,611,500 | 5.34 MNA | 13,75.500 ) 5.82 N.A -+0.48
| | |
r - E | |
5 lRam Kishan Agarwal ‘ 8,69,289 , 4.10 MA | 10.91,289 4.62 N.A ! +0.52
| |
| et W M 1 ! - e e =
| 6 |NirmaiaAgarwal ‘10,22.591 | 4.33 N.A ! 10,58,591 | 448 M.A I 4015
) — | — I - | .
| 7 | Om Prakash Agarwal | 917,459 | 3,88 NA | 989459 | a1 | NA | 4031
e p———— e T ] ] i 1
8 | Umesh Agarwal : 8,53,500 | 3.61 N.A 9,68,265 | 4.0 | N.A +0.49
. | | ! i ! = S—SSmm—
] Sanwarmal Agarwal | 558,898 { 2.37 N.A 6,53,898 l 277 |' N.A +0.40
, 10 | Sagar Consolidated J
!
| )
| Hilding Private Limited | 4,20,590 } 178 | NA 4,20,590 178 | NA | NI
I i . et R B | |
| |
| 11 | Sneha Agarwal | 310000 | 131 | NA 379,000 | 160 | NA ! +0.29
— _— 0 — : | o
12 | Vidyawati Agarwal | 2,97,008 / 1.26 N.A 3,29,008 1391 NA | 403
1 A= T - I
13 )Payal Agarwal , 1,76,095 | 0.75 | MN.A 2,42,095 | 1.02 ) N.A l +0.27
o o T — |
| 14 [Pu;a Agarwal | - r - N.A 2,27,614 0.96 | NA | +096
- — + ! — — | — —
15 | Govind Kumar Saraf 2,27,611 | .96 ) NA 227,611 0.96 | NLA I WIL
R PLE=S=edioe b e Fhn 2o PN | I =¥ = ‘
16 | Nikhll Agarwal 59,000 0.25 | NA 1,21,000 051 NLA +0.26
— — e S— — | _|
| |
17 | Ranjana Saraf 91,601 039 N.A | 91,601 039 | N.A [ NIL
= : i \_]_
18 | Anant Agarwal - - [ N.A 50,000 | 0.21 NA | +0.21
=== = —] - = |
| {
i 19 |Go\rind Kumar Saraf ‘| 7,435 ‘ 0.04 \ N.A ( 7,435 0.04 [ NA ) NIL
, )(HUFJ ' l
| | 1
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iii. Change in Promoter’s Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Sharehalding
‘L durmg the year N

No.of l 5 of total
Shares Shares of

Detrease
’ the Company

Shares of

SHaces ‘ the Campany [

: : ‘ % of total j Increase/ ’ Reason
l
l

{

O smeraldgawal 0oL
|| Atthe beginning of the year | 19,43,938 [ 823 | | | 1943938 | 8.23
LTS | ncesse | Aeuision | |
| 105052014 90000 | 038 | Inesse | Acqusition | 2033938 8.61
ses2od | Li_s.u_or‘ o9 | . o788 | 80
e T A T T
IZ |Ramrshanngamal b __L_ S S e S J
fAt the beginning of the year | 969,289 ; 430 , 9,69,289 | 410
101.04.2014 ' Increase Acquisition | | '
| r - T Fﬁ{;_' T =) —9,91.28; I ]
| W wmee | | e R | |
- J 0.42 I' | 1091289 |
(jgosadne 1 00000 | S | T R (J—
| | Atthe end of the year 31,03.205 | 1091289 | 462 ' 10,91,289 | 4.62
Eﬁmﬁﬁshngarwf D e N T
' At the begmmng of the year IR -9_,;;45‘_ &——TBB—_ Y e ]“9,1_7,41;; I _358—_’
[01.04.2014 Increase Acqmsitlon ' | i
19.05.2014 0 a0 | @30 | T ogoase | 4 |
5 Atthe end of the year 31.03.2015.  9,89,459 Il a9 || ogoass | 419 |
O mega
‘ 'l_At the beginning of the year 8,53,500 361 | | T 8,53,500 . 367 |
[ 01.04.2014 | L Increase | Acquisition : | |
l | 05_05 EM\_ _F_-_‘_ _____“__—_52;?—65_|,._ _—_ _:E?._E :_ lncrease ) !\cqmsmon :_ 9_0@5 —.'_____;?_4—_.
119.05.2014 62,000 | 0.26 _ | 9,68,265 4.10
I e e o T A I B BT
| 5. Sanwarmal Agarwal l ' | ( '
; At the begmnmg of the )rear ] S i:_b 1_3?}?'_ . _2—3;_' T T _S.S_&B‘ES—I . 2,37 (
| ojoesara 0 || ncese | Acquston |
| .UE.(_]S.ZEJJ I B _3_?@ | 016 | [ncrease | Acquisition | 595898 ;!_ 2.52 “(
19.05.2014 , 58,000 | 025 | | 653,898 | 2.77
| nteamdotmeyearsioas emese | 27 || | emms | 27 |
]6_ |Govind KumarSarsf | —' R B i R ;__ _: ;—___F j'_: B j:_,
| El the beginning of !‘he'-;al’_ —; _22;6_: 1 ;J-..Q_ﬁ T i—z 27611 |_ 0.96 ,'
Cleesaws |0
|| Attheend of the year 31.03. 15 227,611 | ose | | | 227N f,_ 0% |
7 ewndRemarsaet
|| Atthebeginning of the year | 7435 [ 0.03 | | 7,435 ~ 0.03 |
| lonoazons B N S W 5., CR R
| | Atthe end of the year 31.03.2015 7435 | 003 | | 7435 | 0.03 |




Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding
" during_!_he year:
No. of % of total Increase/ Reason No.of ! % of total
SHRES thih:;:p‘;zy s A thih:;:p‘;;y
8. |Jyotl Agarwal _ '
Atthe beginning of theyear | 12,61,500 534 L | 126500 | 534
‘ 01.04.2014 | = '
| 05.05.2014 B | 55,000 0.23 increase i Acquisition 13,16,500 | 5.27_
19052004 ) | 59,000 025 | Increase | Acquisition | 1375500 |  5.82
| [Attheendoftheyear31.03.2015|  13,75.500 5.82 [ igssen | sa2
|_?_4_ ;...Mwal - | - 2 :___ s - —
At the beginning of the year 10.22,591 4.33 Increase Acquisition 10.22,591 | 4.33
| 101.04.2014 o ; S
| ' 8,000 0.0z increase Acquisition 10,30,591 | 436
‘ 05.05.2014 ' |
| ‘ 28,000 0.012 Increase | Aequisition 10,58,591 l 4.48
19052014 | | o~ S
| Atthe end of the year 31.03.205 | 10,58,591 448 | - : 10,58,591 4.48
[ 11, | Vidyawati Agarwal I | B [ _|
| |Atthebeginningoftheyear | 297,008 126 | 2,97,008 1.26
01.04.2014 B | |
119.05.2014 ) 32,000 | 0.13 | H 3,29,008 139
|At the end of the year 31.03.2015 3.29,008 139 | 3,29,008 | 1.39
7 suehahgarval | -
‘ At the beginning of the year 3,10,000 1.31 3,10,000 1.3
| lotoazons ) | |
' | 0.06 Increase Acquisition 3,25,000 I 1.38
105.05.2014 15,000 ! L !
| 0.23 Increase Acquisition 3,79,000 1.60
119.05.2014  BETE 54,000 | .l neon S bl TN Ml
__‘ Attheend of the year 31.03.2015| 379,000 | 10 |- 379000 159
[13. | Ranjana Saraf I ol |
At the beginning of the year | 91,601 i 0.39 ! 91,601 0.39
01.04.2014 | | ! |
1 | At !.'ht?ﬂd 01}11_@ year 3&_201 5" 1,601 | i39 B 9 E?Ul 5.8 0.39
14. | Payal Agarwal |l ]
e Baginitiag of the year 2,01,095 085 | | 2,01,085 ‘ 0.85
| !01.04.2014 - | L
19.05.2014 41,000 047 | Inerease Acquisition 242,095 | +.02
| Attheend of the year 31.03.2015| 242095 | w2 | o 242005 | 102
15, | Nikhil Agarwal ] i | | — 1
| At the beginning of the year 52,000 0.25 59,000 ‘ 0.25
01042014 . J | .
19.05.2014 | 62,000 B _0.35 al _I 1,21,000 | 0.51 |
‘ | Atthe end of the year 31.03.2015 1,21,000 0.51 ‘ 051 |




54TH ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

o |

Particulars Sharehalding at the beginning of the year Cumufative Shareholding

durmg the he year

No.of
Shares

% of total 1
Sharesof
the Company

Inerease/
Decrease

No. of
Shares ’

% of tatal
Shares of
the Company

|
T il Ay
(

l

Foreach oftheTop 10

Shareholders

Venkatesh Shelter Pvt. Led.

| . At the begmnlng of 'm» yeur 1 I 656_! n_?'_
At the end of the year 31.03. 2015 1,656, H:-/

‘ 2._ Vlnochan ﬁduuo_ry_sau;:—es-{ﬂ _____
A_t MIFEIQ Eh;e year a 1 094 950

| Josos204 T o0 000
22052014 | 694950

| Mtheendftheyearsiizgs | WL

3. GovindbhaiBaldey Desai

I At the beg:nnlrg_of_ t_he_yeelr S as E!Ju 5
26022014 451,200 |
; Attheend of theyear31.03.2015,  NIL

% oftotal
Shares of
the Company

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

o
Increase/ Reason
Déecrease

No. of

16 [WoGommodiiesttia, | | | [N =
Atthe beginning of the year | 15,42,939 653 15,42,939 | 653 |
R I R § R |

| |Attheendof the year 31.03.2015 15,42, 939 | 6.53 ,F T 15.42,9§§_ " 653 |

7?_isTgar_cEn§£EaiedH2ErEg§ R = SR e

gy . S NS SR - S

l At the beginning of the year 4,20,590 1.78 ' 4,20,590 1.78

| lotga2oa | I BRI I

| |Attheendoftheyear31.03.205 | 42059 | 178 ) I _’_ 420590 | 178 |

18- | Puja Agarvial S S P N |
At the beginning of the year 1,00,614 .43 | 108614 | 0.43
01.042014. . N S . o
05.05.2014 N 55,000 .27 - | 165614 ll_ _0.70

| |19os2014 _ 62,000 026 277614 1 ose 6|

| Attheendoftheyear31.03.2015 227614 | o0s& | | | 614 | o9s |

19, Anant Agarwal - - = - el I_ - __,
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL | NIL

o lonoa2on4 | SIS N . R
05052014 _ o _ 30000 | 013 = i 30000 | 033 |
19,05.2014 _ _20.000 008 | N A= 50.000 0.21 l
At the end of the year 31.03. "0]_. 50,000 0.2 50,000 0.21

iv. Shareholding Pattemn of top ten Shareholders (Gther than Divectors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year
Yo of total

Shares of
the Company

Shares

7.01 1,656,167 | 7.01

| zer | | ] weseaer | 731—|
[
 4e T 7394950 463
o Tég D_ec_rt;as: ' N S;ie N 94 930 | —_2.9T
294 | Decrease | sale | NL N |
|

. I EES S U i
90 T e | 180 |
190 | Decrease Sk | ML | NIL |
~ 1 Fad N ML ML




Particulars

| 4. !Life Insurance Corporation of India

% of total
Shares of
the Company

s

Increase/
Decrease

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

No, of

Shares

during the year

% of total
Shares of
the Company

(Atthe beginning of theyear | 638, 851 7 | 270 | !_ 638,517 2.70
Attheend of the year 31.03.2015 | 638,517 w0 | 68517 | 270 |
___[Spel Securities Ltd. | ' |
[Atthe beginning of the yea_r |05 | 0s1 | | 120745 050 |
| ] 25000 | 010 | Increase | Acquisition 145,745 061 |
-"l'i‘z".dﬁ.zam 41,000 | 017 | Increase | Acquisition | 186,745 0.79
19.06.2014 | resars | 079 | Decrease sales | NL [ NI
|Attheend of the year 31.03.205 | - | : |
6. _ﬁélp Bhaumick B J I B —|
At th;};g_m_mgome year —_'_—91,818_ | 0.38 EhE IB 91818 038
| |ﬁ.t theendn{fhey{-arsms 2015 | 291,818 I 0.38 91,818 0.38
" 7. |Pradeep Kumar Saraf : | (S ke ' .
At the beginning of the year | 33 261 J_ 037 | s _|_. 88291 | 037
mend of the year 31.03. 3015 88,291 | 037 | 88,291 0.37
‘a, Bhavna Govindbhai Desa | B el | ]
| At the beginning of the year 63,000 026 | | | 63,000 0.26
26.02.2015 " 451,200 | 190 | :nc_r;f: Acqulshi;n_ ‘ 514,200 217
| Attheend of the y year 31.03. 2015 | 514,200 | 217 | : 514,200 217
39 'Ra]at ngarwal - [ T :_ =p N n _|
‘Atthe beginning of the year ™~ | _EQLE [ _0.30735_ I __; __ __ _J_ 72,125 03055 |
IAtthe end of the year 31.03. 2005 [ 72125 | 03055 I | 72425 0.3055
10. IKlrts Ehnwdhdry i - - ’ _f ]
]A: the beginning of the year f 71,027 I 0.30 - | I 7;,0_2; -5 030—
im the end of the year 31.03.2015 1027 | 030 | ‘ 1 027 | 030
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No.of % of total Increase/ Reason No. of % of total

Shares of Decrease Shares Shares of

h
SRt the Company the Company

|
| Shankarlal Agarwal | ‘ |

. |
Atthe beginning of the year | 19,43,938 8.23 | 1943938 | 823 |
01.04.2014 |

PEORZOTE | o0000 | o038 | Increase | AcqUisition | 3033938 | gt ‘

119.05.2014 | 45000 | o019 | Incease | Acquisiton | 078938 | 580 |

. .r_f_‘_;:fx_ghe end of the year 31 .03.2015 | 20,78,938 sg0 | | - | 880 |
2. |Sanwarmal Agarwal | | | | |

| At the beginning EJf the year ‘ 5,58,498 I 2.37 ‘ g | 5,538,898 ‘ 237 I
01042014 | - | | |
05.05.2014 . 37,000 0.16 | Increase | Acquisition ‘ 5,95,808 252 |
19.05.2074 | 58,000 | 025 Increase | Acquisition | 5,53-,'8:9‘8 | 277 |
Atthe end of the year 31.03.205 | 6,53,8_9-3 ' 277 I— o TS S me ‘ .;:—,;ég— _2?7 B

3. | Govind Iamar Saraf R | i _|— - | .

'Atthebeginning of theyear | 227,611 | ass | | | 261 | ovs |
01.04.2014 | ‘ - l '

|Atthe endof the year 31032015 2,27,611 0% | | | 227611 | 0% |

| 4. | Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia . - __:

" Atthe beginning of theyear | 69,000 0.29_-‘ L 69,000 | 029 |

101.04.2014 I B B | ' .

I | Atthe end of the year 31.03.2015 69,000 | 0.29 | 9,000 | 029 |

V. INDEBTEDNESS - indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

exc!udi_ng Indebtedness
depaosits

| Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year | i |

itPrincipal Amount 15,11,64,008 47500000 | 1026782 | 199690790 |

ii) Interest due but not paid 7,07,358 - ‘ - | 707352 |

ili) Interest accrued but not due - = |

Total (i+ii+iif) 1518,71,367 4,75,00,000 b 10,26,782 | 200,398,149
Change in Indebtedness duriing th; financial year - : : |_ | |
" Ad:tion B - 6,00,39,725 _.l_ - | 6,00,3_9__?‘25 ]
* Reduction " 15,61?0.5 {4,20,10,475) : _(1,64,43'!} {(9,92,85,368)
Net Change (56110462) | 17029250 | (1.64431) | _(5,245,5:43)_;
i | Indebtedness at the end of the financial year |
| ' DPrincipal Amount : ; 95760905 | 64491750 l_ 862351 | 16,11,15,006
| ii} Interest due but not paid I 379,354 37,500 | o 4,16,854
i) Interest accrued but not du;e : ) [ - e |_ - | -
| 96140259 | 64529250 | 862351 | 161531860

Total {i-+Hi-+iii) |

1 g S e T




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -
A. Remuneration to Managing Diractor, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager :

Particulars of Name of MD /WTD/ Manager ‘ Total
Remuneration —r— ¥ —"7 Aot
Mr.S.L.Agarwal | Mr.S.M.Agarwal | Mr.G.K,Saraf Mr. M. P. Dhanuka
1 - I QIOSSEiar_y . - I 26,94,664 | - 1_2,99,9?6 : £,94£0'I | 3_0,?2,000 i 97.02,561
(a} Salary as per provisions | ML | NIL ! MIL ML | MNIL
‘ contained in | . | |
l section 17(1) of the !
Income-tax Act, 1961 | ‘ ‘
i (b) Value of perquisites - NIL NIL NIL | NIL ‘ NIL
;Is!s 1742) Income-tax Act, 1961 : | |
| (c) Profits in lieu of salary | NIL N | NIL | NIL _" T
under section 17 |
! (3} Income- tax Act, 1961 _ | '
2 Stock Option y _ NL [ NL [ N | ML NIL
3 | Sweat Equity N | NIL N | N NIL
"4 | Commission T T NL | NIL ’
- as % of profit |
- others, specify... I | ‘
''s | Others,please specify 1 NIL TN T T NIL
T fetal) N NIL NIL [ L ' NIL

B. Remuneration to other Director

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

Mr.K.M.Patanki | Mr.SujitSen | Mr.Ashok Kumar | Mr.Rakesh Mundra

1 o

| indepnind_e:'iDirectors - | - i C I_ = - B
Fee for attending board

: | committee meetings 12,000 : 12,000 12,000 15,000 51,000 ‘

| (Commission Do oM [ oNe [ L NiL |

Others, please specify NIL - F\_III_ e _N_ll_ | NIL ' ML |

_‘I‘r_otal(*i] B - - 12000 | 12000 | 12000 | 15000 51,000 ]

2. I Other Nan-Executive Directors Mr. litsav Kapadia | |

Fee for attending board | |

committee meetings 21,000 | 21,000
Commisson oW T T NG
| Ochers pleasespecty [ow | [ S
!_ ITDtEIL - - 21,000 ] |_ B . 21,000
|| Total (B)=(1+2) | ! 72,000

| Total Managerial | | ‘
9,774,561

| Retrumeratioi | |
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C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER / WTD

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

1. | Grosssalary [ | |

[ (a) Salary as per provisions contained in = . -
|section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

' (b) Valueaf_peﬁwlaes W 17(2) lnc_or;e-t;x ' a- - - -
Act, 1961 ! |

|

[

l

, — — v

‘ _Jr('c] Profits in lieu of salary under section | - - : <
T [17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 ,

2. | Stock Option : = : [

3. |Sweat Equity E = e -

| 4. |Commission - - = -

l - as % of profit : . ) i

| Others, specify... | = . ' | u

=
| 3 |(Jthers,_p_lease specify
| | Toal : ; : -

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Section of the i Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made,
Companiesact Desaiption Punishmeljt! [RD/NCLT/ ifany {_give
Compounding COURT] Details)
faes imposed
|
A, COMPANY
e e e e e R e -
Penalty Il NIL | NIL NIL | NIt
. . o e T o e T e T TS T i S5 'I'_ _'__:
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL : NIL |
b e e —— e _ln_. —— —-—_— ——l— _—  ——— — —— e me——— —
Compounding NIL | NIL NIL | NIL ' NIL |
- __ e Ny | g A | S,
| B.DIRECTORS NIL NIL NiL NiL NIL 5
e ! — s = e e
Penalty NIL | MIL MIL NIL NIL
e = S T — R S ——
Punishment NIL MIL NIL NIL NiL |
Compounding [ NIL MIL MIL . NIL ML |
l C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT I
| Penalty NIL NIL J ] NIL NIL
Punishment NIL | NIL | NIL l NIL NIL
| ——— ——— N — T —_— — — L — —_— —_———— — —

| Compounding NIL fIL MIL NIL NIL



Annexure lll

CSR POLICY
(Approved by the Board of Directors on 13" November, 2014 )

Qur alm is to be one of the most respected companies In India delivering superior and sustainabie value to-all our customers, business partners,
shareholders, employeesand host communities.

The CSR initiatives focus on holistic development of host communities and create social, environmental and economic value to the society.

-

|

Tapursue these objectives we will continue to:
Uphold and promote the principles ofinclusive growth and equitable development.

Develop Community Development Plans based on needsand priorities of host communitiesand measure the effectiveness of
community development programmes.

Work activelyin areas of preventive health and sanitation,education, skills for employability, livelihoods.and income generation, waste
resource management and water conservation for host communities for enhancing Human Development Index.

Collaborate with like minded bodies like governments, voluntary organizations and academic institutes in pursuit of our goals.

Interact reqularly with stakeholders, review and publicly report our CSRinitiatives,

Particulars Figures in Rs.
y )“  CSR project or activity identified |  Medical Research B
TS Sector in which the project is covered | B Medical |
©(3) | Projectsor Pragramme | Jaipur, Rajasthan [
(1)Local area or other
| (2)5pacify the state and district )
where projects or programs was
L undertaken
‘ | W Amount outlay (budget project or ‘ 1,600,000
| Pragramme wise
L5 | Amount spent en the project or '
| Programme
Suby Heads;
| (1)Direct expenditure on projects or 1,600,000
' programmes
(2)0verheads - _
6) | Cumulative expenditure up to the 1,600,000
. reporting period -
(7] | Amount Spent direct or through 1,600,000
| implementing agency
— = , ——— —
|
Sdf- Sd/-
Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal Mr. Ashok Kumar
(Managing Director} (Chairman CSR Committee)

T e i e T R e e N e MR
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Annexure - IV

FORM NO.AOC-2
{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entared Into by the company with refated parties referred to in sub section (1] of section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 including certainarms length transaction under third provise thereto,

1. Detailsof contracts orarrangements or transactionsnetat Arm's length basis,

There were ne transactions during the yearwhich were not conducted at Armi's length basis,

2.Details of contractsor arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Particulars l, Details
a. Name (s) of the related party & l R.ShankarlalSales | Anant Business | R.ShankarialSales | G.K.Saraf
i of relationship | Pl | Pyl | Pl | |
b | Mature of o | sales i Sales | Purchases . _Rem ,
| contracts/amangements/transaction ’ { ‘
r—c. Duration of the _'—l-nﬁ);{; [ 1:‘&@1410— _, TApr-zmz# to [ Jpﬁaﬁm*3
| tontracts/arrangements/transaction _3].;,1&.2015 l ima,ﬂ,s = | 31-Mar-201_5 __!__3]&3"29‘5 “
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Ael.ar TRULY

ANNEXUREV

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the finandial year ended March 31, 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(ppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules; 2014]

Te
The Members

GEE LIMITED

Regd. Office: Plot £-1, Road No.7,
Wagle Industrial Estate,
Thane-400 604,

.---’6-.'_'ﬁ
| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutary provisiens and the adherence to good corporate practices by GEE LIMITED
(hereinafter called the Company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted ina manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts

#statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's boaks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
Information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion,the Company has,during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March 2015 ['Audit Period') complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunderand also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent.in the manner and subject to the
reporting made herelnafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filedand other records maintained by the Company for the finandial year ended on 31 .
March 2015according to the provisions of:

(i)  TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, subject to appointment of Company Secretary and Woman Director.

{itr  TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(it The Depositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunider;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas .
Direct Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings;{to the extent as may be applicable, taking into consideration the business operations of
the Company);

{v} ThefollowingRegulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'—

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sharesand Takeovers) Regulations,2011;

(bl The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

{c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirementsj Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable tothe
Company during the Audit Period);

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines,
1999{Nat Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

{e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Registrars toan Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Actand dealing with client;

{9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Requlations, 200%;(Not Applicable to the Company during the
AuditPeriod);and

() The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(Not Applicable ta the Company during the Audit
Period);

{vit Otherlawsapplicable specifically to the Company,namely:

i) StandardsofWeightsand Measures Act, 1976,
it The GasCylinder Storage Rules,2004asamended till date.
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| have also examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following;
3 Secretarial Standardsssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period)

b)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), except to Cause 358 w.rt. providing e-voting faility to the
members of the Company.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regularions, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above,
subjectto observations stated therein.

Hurther report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directars, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directars,
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carmied out i compliance with the
= provisions of the Act,

- Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agerida and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days inadvance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications an the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

- All the decisions at the Board Meetings and the Committee Meetings were cartied out unanimously 25 recorded in the minutes of the
Board of Directors and minutes of the Committee Meetingsas the case may be.

ifurtherreport that:

- Thereareadequate systemsand processesin the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable Jaws, rules, requlationsand guidelines.

Hurther report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above
referred faws, rules, guidelines and standards.

For: M/s. DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

DEEP SHUKLA

[PROPRIETOR]
Place: Mumbal Cﬁ::::‘
Date:06/08/2015 '
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE AND OVERVIEW

The Indian economy hasfaced lacklustre investment momentum in Infrastructure, energy and Industrial capex for the last couple of years.2014-15
was another difficult year weathered by the Indian economy, where the key drivers for industry remained static. Index of Industrial Production (e
remained statlc for first sk months indleating slow activity In manufacturing and industrial sectors. However, in the second half of the fiscal, 1P was
marginally positive However, steel consumption,a majer determinant for welding industry and stage of economic development at large, was stif
atlow levelsinindia.

Inthiscontext, the netturnover of the Company grew at 7.6% from INR 1674 million in 2013-14 to INR 1807 million in 2014-15.

_~==Strateglc sourcing of raw materials is a major area of focus for the Company where the Company has takena lot of efforts. It has helped i cutting
down material consumption cost from 74.05%in 2013-141072.21%1n 2014-15.

Employee benefit expense was at the same fevels as previous fiscal. However, the Company faced an upswing in overhieads from 12.5%in 2013-14
0 15.5% In 2014-15. During the year under review, the Company had engaged KPMG, leading audit and consultancy service provider, as
management consultants. Hence the expenditure outflowwas higher.

The Company has been working extensively on reducing its finance cost, We have exited from the consortium banking arrangement with SBl and
TISB and gone ahead with DBS Bank and TJSB in a multiple banking arrangement. This was done after extensive deliberations wherein the
Companyisgetting funds atlower rates of interest from the entrant bank:

Depreciation cost was higher from INR 25 million in 2013-14 to INR 36 million in 2014-15.This was on account of new depreciation policies as per
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, which provides for anaccelerated depreciation palicy.

There has been a severe pressure on margins in the industry.The bettomline of all players in welding industry has been impacted. Working capital
and margins,aspecially of mass market products,have been under strong pressure due to aggressive pricing and credit terms by competitors. There
has beenanincrease Incredit cycles totradeand liquidity crunchin the market raises doubts on creditworthiness of customers.

PBT levels were lower in 2014-15 as compared to 2013-14at3.78% and 2.45% of tumover respectively. Subsequently, PAT was at a lower level, atINR ’
23,67 millionin 2014-15 vis-3-vis INR4A2.78 millionin 2013-14,

QUTLOOK, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

As discussed earlier, 2014-15 has been & difficult year which has not delivered as per expected targets. However, this year is also seeing winds of
‘positive change and a foundation for future years of growth are being laid down now.When we look across an array of economic indicators, mixed
signals continue 1o prevail. On one hand, CPI 1s lower, Current Account Deficit (CAD) has narrowed and Re. is displaying remarkable resilience,
whereas on the ather, IIP remains static, credit off take is weak and growth In core sector has stumped, The shifting trend in economic targets has

caused a bitof uncertainty.

Competition from unorganized players with local advantages is present. Also, Import from China s a major threat on overall price realization,
causing burden on margins. The welding Industry depends largely on core sectors Iike infrastructure, power, automobile and refineries. Hence,
performance and growth of the overall economy Is vital for our industry to show any signs of progress. Power and infrastructure sectors have
suffered from fundingissuesand hence, have not reflected growth figures.

The Indian economy is expected to grow @7.5%in 2015-16,0n a path whers it will eventually overtake China. Although, there is intent in removing
the blockades to growth, the practical impact of policy pronouncements is yet to be seen at the ground level, With such positive statistics, your
Company is adepting focused business strategies in all spheres.We are aggressively pursuing new geegraphies and working diligently on product
R&D, which will expand the partfolie of our product offerings.
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The Government has taken up few initiatives which is going to have an impact ondong term growth of the country. The "Make

in India’ drive isa huge game changer for the economy. This is a major new national progiam designed to transform Indiainto
a manufacturing hub. Development of a robust manufacturing sector isa priority for the Government, Creation of National
coordinate central efforts on the industrial corridors, A favourable tax regime and lmplantation of GST will also have
significant changesin the way businesses work.

In summary, the short term outlook is getting increasingly difficult to predict as there are multiple Inter-linked factors, Of
course, execution by the Government is key and even Ifa part of the promises translate to actions, there would be reasonably

positive implications for the ecanomyand the country.

_
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Your Company seeks to become the preferred brand for manufacturers and are confident that our single-minded thrust on
this objective will yield positive results.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management's Discussion and Analysis detailing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates,
estimates, expectations or predictions are "forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws
and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a
difference to the Company’s operations include global and Indian demand-supply conditions, finished goods prices,
feedstock avallability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's principal markets, changes in Government
regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India and the countries within which the Company conducts
businessand otherfactors such as litigation and labour negotiations.




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is not merely the compliance of  set of regulatory faws and requlations but is a set of goed and transparent practices that enable an
organization to perform effictently and ethically to generate long term wealth and create value for all its stakeholders, It goes beyond bullding and
strengthening the trust and integrity of the Company by ensuring conformity with the globally accepted best governance practices, The Securities and
Exchange Board of india (SEBI) observes keen vigilance over governance and fulfiliment of these regulations in letter and spirit, which entails surety towards

sustainable development of the Company, enhancing stakeholders'value eventually.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

= %

At GEE LIMITED, ('the Company'), the adherence to the Corporate Governance practices not only justifies the legal obedience of the laws but dwells deeper,
conforming to the ethical leadership and stability. It is the sense of good governance that our feadérs portray which trickles down to the wider management
andl is further maintained across the entire functioning of the Company. Your Company envisages the importance of building trust and integrity through
transparent and accountable communication with the internal and external stakeholders as weil as the customers of the Company. This Involves keeping the
stakehalders of the Company updated on‘a timely basis about the development;the plans and the performance of the Company with a view to establish the
long term affiliations. The Company keeps [tself abreast with the best governance practices on the global front, at the same time conforming to the recent

amendments.

The Board of Directors fully supparts and endorses the Corporate Governance practices in accordance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange and the Voluntary Corparate Governance Guidelines to #nsure goad Corporate Governance practices across the
Company in letterand in spirit.The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the said clause and listed below is the status with regard to

thesame

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ["the Board”) of your Compiany provides leadership and guidance to the Company's management and directs, supervises and controls
the performance of the Company. The Board plays a crucial role of piloting the Company towards enhancement of the short and long term value interests of
the stakeholders.The Board comprises of the members distinguished in various fields such as management, finance, law, marketing, rechnology and strategic
planning. This provides relizbiiity to the Company's functiening and the Board ensures a critical examination of the strategies and operational planning

mechanisms adopted by themanagement across the globe.

The Company has an aptimum combination of Directors on the Beard and is in cenformity with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. As on March 31,2015, the
Board comprised of '9'Direct_om af which 5 are Non-Executive Directars and 4 are Executive Directors. Out of 5 Non-Executive Directors, 4 are Independent

Directors.

Agenda papers of the Boards and ts Committee meetings are circulated to the Directors well in advance of the meetings, supported with significant

information including as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement foran effective and well-informed decision making during the meetings.

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company's business policy and strategy apart from other normal business. During the Finanicial
Year2014-2015,Eight (8) Board Meetings were held on May 30,2014,June 30,2014, August 1,2014,0ctober 13,2014, November 13,2014 & December 24,2014

and January 24,2015 & February 13,2015 Time gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days.
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Detalls of the composition, category of the Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetmgs held during the year & Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on

August 2, 2074 Directorships and Committee Membershipsare asunder:

No. of No.of Atteéndance at ! Divectorships Commiittee
Name of the KAty Board | EquityShares | previous AGM | iniother Public Chairmanships/
Director Meetings | heldason held | Companies Memberships/inother
Attended | March31,2015 | onfugust | ason Public Companies as
during the G2,2014 March on 31.03.2015

(Y-Yes, H0 f—
N-Ho) Chairmanship | Membarship

_Nﬁts_av Rasiklal Kapadia | Director 6 | EODG { v |

Mr, Govind Kumar Saraf | Whole time Director 5 | 227 611 v | - ' - | =
w:-r,_Madi'msudin P‘Dhanuka; Whole time D'urect;)u'T “; T _| st | = | £ | ¥

Mr, Saawarmal Agarwal ! Whole time Director . 7 [ 6_,5_3,898 o | = I = | =
_Mr.Shankarlal Agar_wal_ : --l M;ag[ng_ Direttor 7 | 20,78,938 __ ¥ _I ] | - | -

Mr. Sujit Sen B Direc;;r_ 4 | v | E | a | .

Mr. Ashok Kumar I Director 4 [ NG “f__ = - |

Mr. Kobad M, Parithaki N _IDir_e-:tcu_ I 4 | I < . E

Mr. Rakesh Mundra Director : 5 - K% 2 | = =

Notes: *The Directorships af other Indian Public Limited Companies only have been considered. Directorships of Fareign Companies, Section 8 Companies and Private

Limited Companies have it been considered.

The Board periodically reviews the compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company. All the Directors have made necessary dlsclosures about the
directorships and committes positions they occupy In other campanies, None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and
Chairman of more than 3 Committess acioss all Companles inwhich they are Directors.

The particulars of Directors, who are proposed to be re-appointedat the ensuing AGM, are given i the Natice convening the AGM.

COMMITTEES QF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AUDITCOMMITTEE

The Audit Committee cornprises of experts specializing in accounting / financial managerment. During the Financial Year 2014-15, Five (5) meatings of the
Audit Committes were held on May 30 2014, June 30 2014, August 1 2014, November 13 2014 and on February 13 2015.The time gap between any two
meetings was not more than 4 months and the Company has complied with all the requirements ae mentioned under the Listing Agreement and the

Companies Act,2013.

Detalls of the composition of the Committes and attendance during the yearare as under:

Name of the Director Category No.of Me&tings
Attended

Mr. Sujit Sen Chairman of Committee and Independint

wn

Mr. Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia ‘ Member and Non-Executive Director

|_
|
Mr. Rakesh Mundra | Independent 5




The terms of reference of the Audit Commitiee were enlarged by the Board in order to cover the matters spedified Under revised Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, This Committee has powers and roles comprising of Financial Reporting and disciosure,
recommendation of appointment/ removal of Auditors, reviewing of company's results, evaluation of Independent Director’s performances, and all such and

termsof reference as enumerated on the company's website at wwaw.geelimited.com.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation cum Board Governance Committee was renamed as Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its role and terms of reference were
enlarged by the Board on 13" November 2014, The Committee’s constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits Requlations, 2014}
asafifénded from time to time.

During the Financial Year 2014-15,Three (3) meetingsof the Committee were held on May 30 2014, June 302014 and November 13 2014.

Details of composition of the Committee and attendance duringthe yearareasunder;

Name of the Diractor Category No. of Meetings
Attended
Mr. Rakesh Mundra Chairman of Committee and Independent 3
Mr. Ashok Kumar ‘ Independent 3
Mr. Utsav Kapadia | Non-Independent Non-Executive 3
Mr. Sujit Sen ‘ Independent 3

The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee were enlarged by the Board in order to cover the matters specified under revised Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.This Committee has powers ta recommend / approve remuneration, Identification of
Persons who are gualified 1o become director, Recommend to'the board their appointiment and removal, approve remuneration of Non Executive Directors
and all such and terms of reference as enumerated on the company's website at www.geelimited.com,

Remuneration Policy for Key Managerial Parsonnel and otheremployees of the Company

The Company's Remuneration Folicy for Key Managerial Personnel and Other employees is driven by the success andthe performance of the Company and the
individual & industry benchmarks and is decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Through its compensation programme; the Company
endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate  high performance workforce. The Company follows a mix offixed/ variable pay, benefits and performance
related pay. The Remuneration Policy for Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company is attached to the Directors' Report forming part of
this Annual Repart.

Remuneration of the Managing Director

The Remuneration Committee of the Board is authorized to decide the remuneration of the Manaalng Director ("MD"} subject to the approval of the Members

and the Central Government, if requirad. The details of remuneration of the Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal, MD for the year ended March31,201 Sare as under:

Salary & Allowances Performance Bonus Perquisites

2,694,664 2,694,664

27
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STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Four (4) meetings of the Committes were held during the year 2014-15 on June 30 2014, August 1 2014, November 132014 and February 13,2015.The detalls

of composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are asunder:

Name of the Director (ategory No.of Meetings

Mr. Rakesh Mundra | Chairman of Committee and Independent | 3
Mr. 5. M. Agarwal Member 3
Mr. Ashok Kumar Member 3

The ih_@yyhnrders'i Investors' Grievance Committee was renamed as Stakeholders Relatianship Committee and its terms of reference were enlarged by the
"'B’c;;rtl to be in line with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Committee reviews Shareholder's/
Investor” s complaints llke non-receipt of Annual Repart, physical transfer/ transmission/transposition, split/ conselidation of share certificates, ssue of
duplicate share certificates etc. This Committee is also empowered 1o consider and resolve the grievance of other stakeholders of the Company Including

security holders.

The total numbers of complaints recelved during the year were Nil ,all of which were resolved and there was no pending complaintas on 31 March, 2015.The
Company did not receive any transfer requests and hence no request was pending for approval ason March 31,2015

CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Board had constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.The Committee is entrusted with
the following powers:

a.  Toformulate and recommend to the Board, s Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company
asspecifiedin Schedule Vil of the Companies Act,2013.

b Torecommendtheamount of expenditure to beincurred on the activities referred In clause (a) sbove and

¢ Tomenitorthe Corporate Social Responsibliity Policy of the Company from time to time. Three (3) meetings of the Commiitiee were held during the year
2014-15 on Novernber 14n 2014 and February 9& March 2510 2015.The details of composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as

under:

Name of the Director Category No. of Meetings

Mr. Ashok Kumar Chairman of Committee and Independent ‘

Mr. Shankalal Agarwal Member | 3
Mr. Utsav Kapadia | Member 3
GENERALBODYMEETINGS

Venue,day,dateand time of last three AGMs:

Meeting and Venue Day & Date and Time

2nd August, 2014 Hotel Satkar Residency, Pokhran Road No. 1,
Thane (West) - 400606

14th September, 2013 Hotel Satkar Residency, Pokhran Road No. 1,
= Thane (West) - 400606

Hotel Satkar Residency, Pokhran Road Na.1,
17th September, 2012 Thane { West) - 400606

2 R R i A




Special Resolutions passed
a)  53"AGMheldon2™ August, 2014
i. Approvedtaaccord Ms.Puja Agarwal (Daughter of Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal, Managing Di rectorof the Campany) to hold and continue to hold office
or place of profit under Companyas Operational Manager.

ii. Approvedamendment of Articles of Assoclation of the Company under section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b)  52"AGMheldon14” September, 2013

Nospecial resolution was passed
¢ 51"AGMheldon 17" September, 2012

Nospecial resolution was passed

A

TRAINING FOR BOARD MEMBERS

Pursuant to clause 49(11) (B) (7) of the Listing Agreement, the Company has put In place a system to famiiilarize its Independent Directors with the Company,
their roles, rights & responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates; business mode! of the Company.etc. Presentation
wasmade for the newly appointed Independent Directors to make them aware of their roles & duties and Code for Independent Directors, Code of Conduct for
Non Executive Directors and Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as issued by the Company are also shared with them at the time of thelr
appolntment/ re-appointment. Further, presentations ate also made from time to time at the Board and its Committee meetings, on quarterly basis; covering
the business & financial performance of the Company, quarterly/ annual financial results, revenue and capital budget, review of Internal Audit findings etc.

The details of such familiarization programmes are disclosed on the Company’s website: www.geelimited.com
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant tothe provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of
its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, The performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the
Board was evaluated on parameters such as attendance and participation in the Meetings, preparedness for the meetings, understanding of the Company &
the external environment in which it operates, contribution to strategic direction, raising of valid concerns to the Board, constructive contribution to fssues,
active participation at meetings and engaging with & challenging the management team without confronting or obstructing the proceeding of the Board
and Its Committee meetings of whichthe Directoris a member, The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entireBoard,
The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Diractors at its meeting, The Directors

expressed thelrsatisfaction with the evaluation process.
DISCLOSURES

. Related Party Yransactions

Thetransactions with related parties as per Accaunting Standard AS-18 are set out in Notesto accounts under Note no.37 forming part of financial statements.
Alftransactions entered Into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement during the financial year
were In the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length pricing basis. There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the
financial year which were In conflict with theinterest of the Company. Suitable disclosures as required by the relevant Accounting Standards (AS18) have been
made in the Notes to the Financial Statements. The Board has approved a palicy for related party ransactions which has been uploaded on the Company's

website: www.geslimited.com
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ii.  Disclosuresfrom Senior Management

In Compliance with Clause 49 (VIII) (D) (2) of the Listing Agreement, disclasures from Senier Management are obtained on quarterly basis to the effect that
they have not entered into'sny material, financial and commercial transactions, where they have personal Interest that may have potential confiict with the
interest of the Company at large,

lil, Complianceshy the Company

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulatory Authorities on matters related to the capital market and no penalties/ strictures have
been imposed against the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBl orany other Regulatory Authority on any matter related to capital market during the last
three years.

lv.  Whistie Blower Pollcy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to pravide a vigil mechanism to direciors, employees, agents, consultants, vendors and business partners to
disclose instances of wrong doing in the workplace. The object of this Whistle Blower Pollcy is to encourage individuals to disclose and protect such individuals
ipthe-gvent of a disclosure. The Company is keen on demonstrating the right values and ethical, moral and legal business practices in every field of activity
within the scope of its work. The abjective of this policy is to provide a vigll mechanism and framework to promote responsibile whistleblowing and ensure
effectiveremedial action and also protect the Interest of the whistle blower as gulded by legal principles.This palicy isintended to:

a. Encourage and enable directors, employees, agents, consultants, vendars and business partners to raise issues or concerns, which are either
unacceptable or patently against the stated objectives, law or ethics, within the Company.

b, Ensure that directors. employees, agents, consuitants, vendors and business partners can raise issues or concerns without fear of victimization,
subsequent discrimination ordisadvantage thereof.

. Reassure the whistle blower(s) that they will be protected from possible reprisals arvictimization ifthey have made disclosure/s in good faith.

d. Ensure that where any wrong doing by the Company or any of its directors, employees, agents, consultants, vendors or business partners is
identified and reported to the Company under this policy, it will be dealt with expeditiously and thoroughly investigated and remedied, The
Campany will further examine the means of ensuring how such wrong doing can be prevented in future and will take corrective action
accordingly,

The pollcy also provides adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committes in approprizte or exceptional cases. No persen has been denied access to the Audit Committee. All complaints received
underthe said policy arereviewed by the Audit Committes at its meetina held every quarter.|h staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion
and in line with Company’s vision of being one of the most respected companies in Indig; the Company is committed to the high standards of Corporate
Governanceand stakeholderresponsibility.

v.  CorporateSocial Responsibility Activities
In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, the Company has

established Carporate Social Responsibllity (CSR) Committee, details of which are given earlier in this Report: An Annual Report on (SR Activities forms part of
Directors' Report. The Company has also formulated Corporate Social Responsibility Policy and same is available at the websits of the Company viz.

www,.geelimited.com
vi. CED/CFO Certification

Certification on financial statements pursuant o Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement has been abtained fram the Managing Director of the Company.
Extractofthe sameis given at theend of this Report.

vil. CodeofConductfor Directorsand Senior Management

The Board has laid down Codes of Conduct for Executive Directors & Senior Management and for Non-Executive/ Independent Directors of the Company.The
Codes of Conduct have been circulated to the Board and Senior Management and the complianca of the same has heen affirmed by them. A declaration signed
by the MDin this regard is given at the end of this Report.The Code of Conduct is avallable cn website of the Company www.geelimited.com.

vili. Codeof Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading

The Company has framed Gee Limited's Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading’ pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992, as amended from time to time, which is applicable to its Directors, Officers, and Designated Employees. The Codé Includes pravisions relating to

disclosures, opening and ¢losure of Trading Window and Pre-Clearance of trades procedure. In compliance with SEBI Regulations the Company sends
intimationsto Stock Exchanges from time ta time.

ix. SubsidiaryCompanies

The Company does not have any subsidiary companlesasonMarch 31,2015,




%, RiskManagement & Internal Controf

The Company has implemented a comprehensive 'Enterprise Risk Management' framework in arder to anticipate, identify, measure, mitigata, monitor and
reportthe risks to meet the strategic business objectives, detalls of which are given in the Risk ManaQEmmz section under 'Management Discussion and
Analysis Report' which forms part of this Annual Report. The Company has a competent in-House Intsrnal Audit hich prepares and executes avigorous
Audit Plan coveringvarious functions such as operations, finance, human resources, administration, legal and business development etc. across different
geographies.The team presents their key audit findings of every quarter to the Audit Committee. The managementupdates the members about the remedial
actions taken or proposed for the same. The suggestions and comments from the Committee members are vigilantly incorporated and executed by the
Company.

®. SexvalHarassment Policy
The Company has ananti-sexual harassment policy to promote a protective work environment. The complaints recelved by the Sexual Harassment Committee

with details of action taken thereon are reviewed by the Audit Committee eat its meeting held every quarter, The Company has a zéro tolerance policy towards
suchcomplaintsand the samelis conveyed tothe employess at the time of induction,

i Tanagement Discussionarid AnalysisBeport

The Management Discussiorrand Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report.

xiii. Independent Directors

The Independent Directors of the Company have the option and freedom to meet and interact with the Company’s Management as and when they deem it
necessary.They are provided with necessary resources and support to enable them to analyze the information/data provided by the Management and help

themto perfarm their role effectively,

xiv. ShareRecondllation Audit

As stipulated by SEBI, a Qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out Reconclliation of Share Capital Audit to raconcile the total admitted capital with
Mational Securities Deposhory Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (india) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital.This audit Is

carried out every quarter and the report thereon {s submitted to the Stock Exchange. The Audit confirms that the total Listed and Paid-up capital is in.

agreement with the aggregate of the total number of sharesin dematerialized forii and in physical form.

xv. Mandatory Requirements of Clause 49
The Company has complied withall applicable mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
xul. Non-Mandatory Requirements of Clause 49

The Company has adopted the following non-mandatoryrequirements as prescribed in Annexure D to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement:

a) TheBoard
The Company has provided the Chairman (Non Executive) with an office, the expenses of which are bome by the Company.

b) Shareholders' Rights

The Company follows a practice of e-mailing the quarterly & annual financial statements to all shareholders, who have provided their e-mall addresses to the
Depositories through their respective Depository Participants. The announcement of quarterly results is followed by media briefings. The financial results of
the Company are normally published in 2 newspapers which have wide circulation.

¢ AuditQualifiations
The Company adopts best practices to ensure ungualified financial statements, There are no audit qualificationsin the Company's financial statements for the
yearended March 31,2015,

d} Separate postsof Chairman and Managing Director
Thereare separate posts of the Chalrman and the Managing Directorand there i< a clear demarcation of the roles and responsibilities of the Chalrman and the

MD of the Company.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The announcement of quarterly and annual financial results tothe Stock Exchanges is followed by media call and eamings conference calls, The quarterly and
annual consolidated financial results are normally published In Free Press Journal (English) and Navshaktl (Hindi) newspapers.The following information is
promptly uploaded on theCompany s website viz. www.geelimited.com

+  Standaloneand consolidated finantial results,investors' presentations, press release, fact sheet and transcript of eamings conferance calls.
Shareholding pattern (clause 35 of Listing Agreement) and Corporate Governance compliance reports (cause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement) filed
with Stock Exchanges ona quarterly basis.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

I. AnnualGeneral Meeting

Day, Date & Time
Saturday, 26th September, 2015 at 11,30 A, M, ) Hotel Satkar Residency, Pokhran Road Na. 1, |
Thane (West) - 400606, Munibal, |
, Maharashtra ]
= e 1

ii.Finandal year
April1toMarch31
Finandal Calendar—Financial Year2015-16

1" Quarter On or Before 15" August, 2015
f—4;'2"‘0uarter 0!‘1 or Befﬂre 15“‘ N[}Vemb_ﬁ-f, 2015
3% Quarter On or Before 15" February, 2016

" On or Before 30" May, 2016
4" Quarter
| Audited yearly result for the year ended March 2016- End of May 2016

lii. Datesof Book Closure (hath daysindusive)

Friday,September 18,2015 to Friday, September 25,2015

| iv. Dividend
| The Directorsof your Company have recommended dividend @15%.e.Rs.0.30 per share of Rs. 2/- each forfinancial year 201415,

v. Listing on Stock Exchanges and Payment of Listing Fees
The equity shares of the Company arelisted on the BSE Limited (BSE]. Annual Listing fees for the Financial Year 2015-2016 were paid by the Company ta BSE in
time.

vi. CustodianFeestoDepositories
The Company has paid fees for year ended 2015-2016 1o National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and CentralDepository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
intime,

vil, Stock Code/ Symbal

BSE | 504028
| ISIN’n (NSDL and CDSL | INEDG4H0T021 i
Corporate lentity Number (CIN) L99999MH1960PLCO1 1879 -

viil. Market Price Data

The market price data L.e.monthly high and low prices of the Company's shares on BSE are glven below:

sh araesgrice No.af Shares Traded
|

April, 2014 23.45 'I 20.90 8,070

May, 2014 _ 31.95 | 19.85 1148514 ]
' June, 2014 ' 29,50 | 25.50 19,791

July, 2014 35.00 | 24.40 50,496

August, 2014 33.65 _J' 26.25 30,948

September, 2014 '| 32.85 [ 26,00 | 24,772
| October, 2014 ' 27.50 23.65 19083
November, 2014 ] 30.00 ~ 25.00 24,404 )

December, 2014 ._ 30,00 24.10 17,69

January 2015 | 32.95 | 26,20 49,099

February, 2015 I 29.00 . 23.55 22,657

March 2015 I 26.70 | 20.05 . 35,491

*Source: BSE Website i
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13AB,SamhitaWarehousing Comiplex, 2 Floor, Off Andheri Kurla Rd., Sakinaka Telephone Exchange Lane, SakiNaka, Aridheri (), Mumbai-400072

ix. Registrar&TransferAgent

Sharepro Services India Private Limited

. ShareTransferSystem

The transferof sharesin physical form is generally processed by Registrar & Transfer Agent within s period of seven days from the date of receiptthereof,
providedali the documentsare in order.In case of shares In electronic form, the transfers are dane by Depositaries viz. NSDLand CDSL.In compliznce with
Clause 47(¢j of the Listing Agreement, the Company obtains a certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary ona half-yearly basis confirming that all
certificates have beenissued within one month from the date of ledgment for transfer, sub-dlvision, consalidation ete.

xi—Distribution of shareholdingas on March 31,2015

Share Holding (Nominal Value S_har_e_l}u_l_ders = No. of Shares Traded

%) No. | | No. _ %
Up to-2500 1514 87313 736,660 3.118
2501-5000 82 4.729 202,227 1.237
| 5001-10000 47 2710 323,164 1368
10001-15000 20 1153 246,293 1.042
15001-20000 19 1.096 341,645 1.446
20001-25000 o ¥y 0.404 158802 0.673
25001-50000 “ | 0.807 557,351 2.359 »
50001 and above 31 1.788 20,969,646 88.757
Total [ 1734 100.00 23,625,878 100.00

¥il. TheShareholding patternason March31, 2015 isgivenasunder:
Thedetailed shareholding pattern isgiven as peint no.ivin Annexure 1l to The Directors'report

xiii. Top 10ShareholdersasonMarch31,2015

Name of Shareholders Category of No, of Shares
Shareholder

1 | Vidya Finvest Limited Body Corporate 5,796,667 . 24.54

2 I’ Shankarlal Agarwal Individual 2,078,938 ‘ 8.80

3 Venkatesh Shelter Pvi. Ltd. Body Corporate 1,656,167 7.01

4 Vitro Cornmo_dities Py Lid, ) Bedy C_orpora; 1,542,939 ' 6.53

5 Jyotl Agarwal - | Individual 1,375,500 5.82

| B Ram Kishan Agarw;_l Individual 1,091,289 ! 4.62

]7 Nirmala Agarwal Individual 1,058,591 4.48

; 8 Om Prakash Agarwal Individual I 959,459 419

9 Umesh Agarwal Individual 968,265 4.10
10! Sanwar Mul Agarwal Individual 653,898 277 E

TOTAL 17,211,713 72.86
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l xiv. Dematerialization of Sharesand Liguidlty

Trading in the Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form.The Company has established connectivity with bothi the Depositories viz.CDSL
through its Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, whereby the investors have the option to dematerialize thely shareswith eitherof the depositories.The
Company obtainsa certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary every quarter, which confirme that total issued capital of the Company s in agreement
with total pumberof shares in dematerialized form with CDSL and shares in physical form.

Shares heldin dematerializedand physical form as on March 31,2015

Particulars No. of Shares l % of Total Issued Capital

Held in dematerialized form in CDSL (anly Equity shares) HaeRo%2 L 0662

F ":ﬁél; in dematerialized form in NSDL (only Equity shares) 21,788,635 L __92._15___ l'
Physical (only Equity shares) ' 272,571 '| 0115 )
T wm. . heseEgee |0 we |

Ls

V. Address for Correspondence

PlotNo.B/12 MIDC,

Kalyan-Bhivandi Industrial Area,
SaravaliVillage, Kalyan-West
Pin:42131
Phoneno:025-22281188/025-22281176

Place:Kalyan
Dated: 6" August, 2015
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SEAL QF TAUET

CERTIFICATION FROMTHE MANAGING DIRECTOR:
in terms of clause 49 X of the Listing Agreement with the BSE, | hereby certify as under;
a. | have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2015 and that to the best of my knowledge and
bellef:
1] Thesestatements do not contain any materially untrue statement oromit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
2] Thesestatements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in complianice with existing accounting standards,

applicablelaws and requlations.

b.  There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violativeof the Company's Code of Conduct.

P

e

b ¢ ¢ laccept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systemsof the Company pertaining to financial reporting. | have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in
the design or operation of such internal controls, If any, of which | am aware and the steps | have taken or propose to take to rectify these

deficiencies.

There have been ne
I Significant changes inInternal control aver finandal reporting during the year;

Ii. Significant changes in accounting poficies during theyear;

iii. Instances of fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement therein, of the management ar anemployee having significantrolein the

Company'sinternal controlsystem over financial reporting.

SHANKARLAL AGARWAL
Place: K_aiyan MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date: 6" August, 2015 DIN: 01205377

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR ON 'CODE OF CONDUCT'

| hereby confirm that:

The Company has obtained from all the members of the Boardand senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Canduct as
applicabletothem,

SHANKARLAL AGARWAL
Place: Kalyan MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date: 6" August, 2015 DIN: 01205377
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCEWITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

Tothe Members of

GeeLimited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Gee' Limited having its Registered Office at Plot No E-1 Road No 7,
Waglelndustrial Estate, Thana 400604, for the year ended on March 31,2015, as stipulated In Clauss 49 of the Lj_sﬂng_ Agreement entered Into by the satd
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate

Goveraree as stipulated in the said clause. Itis neitheran audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statement of the Company.

Inouropinion and to the best of aur information and accarding tothe explanations give to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company northe efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affalrs ofthe Company.

M/s, Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbal Partner Mr. A. . Shenoy
Date: 6" August, 2015 M.No.: 11549
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FORD, RHODES, PARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SAI COMMERCIAL BUILDING TEL :
412/313, 3RD FLOOR ey , EEH 223 E;ﬁ;ggég

ggifﬁ;lsg iAhrg:’ilG _ FAX f21) 22 87979822
MUMBAL-400 088 . ) EMAIL frotax @ vsnl.com
: Independent Auditor’s Repart

To the members of GEE Ltd
Report on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2015

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GEE Ltd (“the Company”) which
comprises of the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting

—="" policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated In Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Ssction 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
ather Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give & true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are reguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Actand the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatemeant.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosuresin the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers Internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial

Alsa al - BANGALORE + CHENNAIL = KOLKATA »
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statements that give a true and falr view in order 19 design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumnstances, but not for the puwpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financlal controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such cantrols. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting noll_c_ng's used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, a5 well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obrziped Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis far aur audit opinion on the financial statemants.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the informaticn required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at 31%
March, 201_5, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

We draw atiention to
a, Note No. 26 relating to Custom duty of Rs. 15,00,000/- paid under protest,
b. Note No. 26 relating to Excise duty of Rs. 2,07,10,008/- paid under protest,
c. Note No, 26 relating to 5ales Tax / Vat for F.Y.2005-06, 2006-07 & 2008-09 of
Rs.11,00,000/-; Rs.10,00,000/- & Rs. 12,55,000/- respectively paid under protest.
As fully described in respective notes.
The Company has appealed to raspective authority for above disputes and expects no major
impact on the Financial positicn and Cash flow of the Company

Our gpinion is not qualified in respect of above matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”), as issued by
Central Government of India in 1erms of sub section (11) of section 143 of Campanles Act,
2013 we give in the Annexure 3 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of
the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ;

e. On the basis of written representations received from the diractors as on 315 March
2015, and taken on record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31" March 2015, from being appointed as.a director in terms of
sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and

f. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in aur
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

fo us:

l.  The Company Does not have any pending litigation which can have matetial
impact on its financial position in its financial statement

i. As represented by the company, there are no foreseeable material losses in
respect of long-term contracts including derivative contracts

ji. As represented by the company, there are np amounts required to be
transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.102860W

A.D. Shenoy
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 30" May, 2015 Miembership No.11549
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report nmﬂtheg Legal and Reg_u'!atorv

Requiremant” of our Report of even date to the members of GEE Ltd on the financial

1.

EJJ

statements for the year ended 31 March, 2015]

(a) The Company. has maintained proper records showing full particulars, Including

‘guantitative details and situation of all the fixed assets.

{b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management a3t reasonable intervals during the year and no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventary have been
noticed on such verification and the same has been praperly dealt with in the
books of account

(a) As explained to us, Inventaries have besn physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and also at the closa of the year.

{b) In our vpinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by
the management are reasonable and adeguate in relation with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

(¢) On the basls of our examipation of the inventary records, In our epinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
maintained propar records of inventories. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventories as compared to book records have been properly
dealt with by the company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured fo comparnies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companles Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
having regard to the sxplanations that certain ltams purchased are of special
nature for which suitable alternative sources are not readlly available for obtaining
comparative quotations, there is adequate nternal contral system commensurate
with the size of the Company and the natura of Its business, for the purchase of
inventories and fixad asset and for sale ©f goods and services, Further, on the basis
of our examination of the books and records of the company, and accarding to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have
been Informed of any continuing failure to carrect major weakness in the aforesaid
internal control system.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, withip the meaning
of Sections 73 to 76 of Companies Act 2013 and the'rules framed there under.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013,
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7.

10,

11

12

(a) According ta the Information and explanations gjven to us by Management
and on the basis.of the examination of the books af account carried out by us,
the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Pratection Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, [ncome-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty,
Cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities during the year. There are no undisputad statutary
dues outstanding as at 31st March 2015 autstending for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to infarmation and explanations given to us by Management and the
records of the Company, examined by us, there were no undisputed dues in
respect of Sales Tax, Income-Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth-Tax, Excise Duty and
Cess nat deposited as at 31st March 2015 on account of any dispute.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the
Company examinad by us, in our opinion, there are no amounts payable to
investor education and protection fund In accordance with the relevant
provisions of Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and tules there undet.

The Company has no accumulated losses as at 31st March, 2015, it has not
incurred any losses during the financial year covered by the audit and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

The company has availad working capita) facility from Banks.
The Campany has not obtalned any term loans.

Based on our audit procedure and the information and explanations given to us by
the Management, we are of the apinjon that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of its dues to banks during the year.

Baserd upon the audit procedures performed and Information and explanations
given by the management, we report that we have riol come across any nstances
of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we
been informed of such case by management.

For Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAIl Firm Registration No.102860W

A.D. Shenoy

Place: Thane ' Partner
Date: 30" May, 2015 Membership Ne.11549
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Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2015

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |

Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 2 ‘
Reserves & Surplus 3

Non Current Liabilities

Lang-term borrowings 4
Deferred Tax Liabilitles (Net) 5
Long-Term Liabilities &

Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings

Trade Payables 8
Other current liabilities 9
Short-term Provisions 1

Total Equity & Liabilities

ASSETS -

In Rupees

Asat 31 st
Marech 2015

In Rupees

As at 31 st
March 2014

47,251,756 47,251,756
538,450,515 523,328,613
585702271 | 570,580,369 '
107,020,746 131,546,358 ‘
51,788,429 42,080,135

8,62,351 1,026,782 !

15967526 | 14esars |
358,183,850 270,768,612
127462664 66,398,695
120141177 111,052,888
18,538,960 23,737,577
624,326,660 A |

~1,369,700,457

1.217,191416 |

Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 1
Tangible Assets

_|
W.
|
|

Capttid Work In-omonress ' 477,477,490 499,754,315
Non-current investments 12 5,112,349 3,014,684
Long Term Loans and Advances ‘ 13 | 26,196,932 26,146,932
15,256,385 14,965,163
‘ 1= 524,043,356 545,881,004 |
Current Assets = = == = |
Inventories ' 14 333,593,087 302,024,291 i
Trade Recaivables 15 345,386,886 265,710,868
Cash and Bank Balances 16 31,420,706 5,605,954
Shart-ternt loans and advances 17 130,582,858 93,714,000
Other Current Assats 18 4,673,564 1,255,209 |
‘ O msestae | 6711310322 |
i —— —— e}
Total Assets | | 1.369,700,457 1,217,191,41%
| L
Significant Accounting Policles 1
Notes to Accout;ts 2-44 I -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As Per purattached Report of even date
For FORD, RHODES, PARKS & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

Flrm Registration No, 102860W

A, D, SHENOY
Partnet
iiembership No. FCA 11549

Place:Thane
Date : May 30, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board

S. L. AGARWAL
Managing Director
DIN 01205377

5. M.AGARWAL
Executive Director
DIN 01007524




Particulars

Revenue from operations (Gross)
Less: Excise Duty

Net Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Expenses

- Eostaf Materials Consumed
{Increase)/decrease in Inventories
Employee Benefits Expenses
Other Expenses

Profit hefore Interest, Depreciation & Tax

Finance Costs

Profit before Depreciation & Tax
Depreciation
Profit Before Tax

Tax Expense
Currant Tay
Previous Years Tax
Deferred Tax
Total Tax expense

Profit after Tax

| Earning Per Equity Share (Face value of 72 each)
| Basic & Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies &

Notes to Accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finandial statement

As Per our attached Report of even date
For FORD, RHODES, PARKS & Co.
Chartered Adcountants

Firm Registration No. 102860W

A.D.SHENOY
Partner
Membership No FCA 11549

Place: Thane
Date : May 30,2015

In‘Rupees

Year Ended
March 2015

In Rupees

Year Ended
March 2014

19 2,000,551,450 | 1,857,839,365
199,582,241 _\ 184,220,997 |
1,800,969,209 1673618368 |

20 65,63,080 | 33,10,656
1,807,532,289 | 1,676,929,024

| [
|

21 1,343,771,739 1223675709 |

22 (43,368,083) 15,777,450 |

23 74184661 | 67,591,163

| 2 280,747,135 | 208,344,082
1,655,334,852 1,515,388,404
152,197,437 161,540,620
25 71872490 | 72,143.100
| 803947 | 88,797,520
[ n 36,166,562 25,545,050
‘ 44,158,385 63,252,470
|
‘ 10,000,000 15,500,000
' 789,230 169,723
| 9,708,254 4,798915
I 20,497,524 20,468,638
| 23,660,861 42,783,832
1.00 181
I |
N
2-44

For and on behalf of the Board

5. LLAGARWAL
Managing Director

DIN 01205377

5. M. AGARWAL
Executive Director
DIN 01007594
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Notes Forming Integral Part of the Finandal Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015
Note 2:

SHARE CAPITAL

1,Particulars of Authorised, Issued & Subscribed Capital

Share Capital

Number T Number 3

‘ As at 31 March 2015 Asat 31 March 2014
|
|

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs, 2/- gach I 50,000,000 100,000,000 | 50,000,000 100,000,000
Total [ 50,000,000 | 100,000,000 | 50,000,000 | 100,000,000 |
- | \
_~kaqufty Shares of Rs. 2/- each | 23644778 | 47289556 | 23644776 47,289,556 |
| Total 23,644,778 | 47,289,556 23644778 | 41,289,556
| :
Subscribed & Paid u ‘ ‘
Equity Shares of Rs. 2/~ each fully paid up 23625878 | 4728075 | 23625878 |  47,051756 |
L B - ~ Total | 23,625,878 47,251,756 23,625,878 | 47,251,756 _|
2. Reconcifiation of Sharas at beginning and at year end
Particulars !Equily SOes
| Number | Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of
the year 23,625,878 47,251,756
! Shates Issued during the year
ISkt el bl == S=== =
!_ Shares bought back during the year = | a |
Shares outstanding at the end of the
| year 23625878 | 41251756

3. Particulars of Holding Company
Not Applicable

4, Rights, Preference and Restrictions of Share holders
Equity shates of the company has parvalue of Rs, 2/~ per share.Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.In the event of liquidation of
the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets If any after distiibution of all prefrential accounts. The distribution

will be pro-ratato the equity share held by the shareholder,

Apart from right, restrictions and preferences prescribed by the companies Act 1956.The Articles of Assodation of the company elaborately deaj with the
above.Thereaderisrequested 1o refer 1o respective document for details.

5, Particulars of Shareholdersholding 5% ormoreshares

Asat 31 March 2015 As at 31 March 2014
Name of Shareholder —— y
No.ofShare held | %ofHolding | No.ofShareheld | 9 of Holding
‘ Vidya Finvest Pyt Lid. ' 5,644,835 23.80% | 5,333,07 22.57% |
‘ Shankarlal Agarwal | 1,752,016 7.42% 1,707.928 | 723% |
| Vitre Commodities Pvt.Ltcl : 1,542,939 £.53% 1,542,939 6353% —‘
Pan Ernamil Cosmed Ltd. | 2,250,000 9.52% 2,250,000 9.524% ‘

Vankatesh Shelter Pyt. Lid. 1,656,167 7.01% 1,656,167 7.018




6 There are no shares reserved forissue under options and contracts commitments for the sale of shares ( disinvestnient

7. Particulars of shares issued for consideration ather than cash, shares brought back & bonus shares in last 5 years

Year (Aggregata No. of Shares)
Particulars

2010-11 201213

|
| Equity Shares:

without payment being recelved [n cash -

|
|
|
|
Fully paid up pursuant to contract {s) ‘
|

Fully paid up by way of bonus shiares 47,25175 | E

Shares bought back - - _

Pursuant of arder of the Honorable High Court, Mumbaiduring the year 2008-09,901,786 Equity shares have been issued for the consideration other than cash
te amalgamating companies In the Scherre of Amalgamation of Ferroseal India Private Limited, Filarc Enaineers Private Limited, Sagar Merchandise Private

Limited with GEE Limited.

8 Therearenosecurities convertibleinto equity and preference share.

9 Particulars of call In arrears by directors and officers of the Company.

Unpaid Calls Amount

} By Directors NIL

‘ By Officers NIL

Notes Annexed toand Forming part of the Financial Statement forthe yearended 3 ) st March 2015

InRupees In Rupees
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 2015 March 2014
| Note3:
i RESERVES & SURPLUS
| Capital Reserve 21,196,428 21,196,428
| Capital Subsidy Resarve 3,618,963 3618963
Share Premium 93,028,690 93,028,650
| Revaluation Reserve 4,646,567 4,646,567
) General Reserve |
Balance as per Last Financial Satement 110,561,810 95,561,810
| Add: Amount transferred from Surplus in Statement of Profir & Loss L 10,000,000 15,000,000
| Closing balance | 120561810 | 110561810 |
Balance in statement of Prefit arid Loss
| Balance as per Last Financial Statement 790,276,156 70,729,901
Add . Prafit far the year 23,660,861 42,783,832
Less : Apprapriations |
Transfer to general reserve | 10000000 | 15,000,000
| Proposed final equity dividend 7,087,764 7,087,764
Tax on proposed final equity dividend - 1,451,196 1,149,813
Total appropriation I 18538960 | BT
| Net surplus in statement of Profit & Loss '_ 295,398,057 ' 290,276,156
538,450,515 523,328,614
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015

Particulars

I Note4:

| LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Indian Rupee Term Loan from Banks
Vfehicle Loans from Financial Institutions
Loan from Corporates

Note 5:
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

‘ As per Last Financial Statement
Add - Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss

Note 6:
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Interest Free Deposit from Dealers
|

Note 7:
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Cash Credit with Banks (secured]

|
Note 8:

| TRADE PAYABLES

|
Trade payables
Trade payables for capital purchases

Note 9:
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Advance from custamers
Other payables

- Other Liabilities

- Dutles & taxes payable

Note 10:
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

| Provislon for taxation
Proposed equity dividend
Provision for tax on proposed equity dividend

In Rupees
Year Ended
March 2015

In Rupees

Year Ended
March 2014

31,380,597 82271693 |
3,610,899 1,774,665
72,029,250 47,500,000 |
. _ | I
107,020,746 131,546,358 |
| v
| 42,080,135 | 37.281,220
( 9,708,294 | 4,798,915
| 51,788,429 | 42,080,135
! — = |
862.351 1,026,782 |
862351 1,026,782 |
|
|
|
‘ 358,183,850 | 270,768,612 |
| 358,183,859 | 270,768,612 |
- ol |
| |
| ' |
| |
| .
124,545,916 59,959,790
2,816,748 6,438,905
' 127,462,664 66,398,595
| 27,46 L |
|
64,380,308 70,142,582
379,354 707,395
9,256,581 5,204,663
20,170,873 16,985,252
75,954,061 18,012,995
| 120,141,177 111,052,888
I
10,000,000 15,500,000
| 7,087,764 7,087,764
| 1,451,196 1,149,313
! 18,536,960 | 23,737,577
T __' T




Particulars

Note 12+

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments in Properties
- Residential Flat in Thane

Non-trade investments (valued at cost unless otherwise stated)
{nvestment in equity mstruments {quoted)

201 {3%stWarch 2014 :207] equity shares of Rs. 10

each fully paid-up in Gee Shipping Co. Ltd.

50(375t March 2014 :50 ) equity shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid-up in Great Offshore Ltd.

28 (315t March 20714 :28) equity shares of Rs, 10 each

Fully paid-up in Mahindra Lifespace developers Lid

(Market value : Rs. 82,434 P.Y.: Rs.50,090)

Investment in equity Instruments {unguoted)

2002 (31st March 2014 :2002) equity shares of Rs, 10
each fully paid-up in The TJSB Bank Ltd.

1000 (37st March 2014 : 1000) squity shares of Rs. 10
each fully paid-up in Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd.

Investment in Government securities (unquoted)
National Savings Certificate

Note13:
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Capital advances {unsecured, considered good}
Secyrity Deposit at overseas branch
Security Deposits [unsecured, considered good)

Note 14
INVENTORIES
(At cost or market value, whichever is lower)

Raw Material
Packing Materfal
Work in Process
finished Goods
Stores, Tools, Dies

In Rupees In Rupees
Year Ended Year Ended
March 2015 March 2014
|
25,773,330 25,773,330
isf?s 330 25,773,330
6125 6125
|
1,524 1,524
{
| 853 853
| |
100,100 100,100
|
10000 10,000
. 305,000 255,000 |
L 423,602 373,602
‘ 26196932 | 26,146,932
( 4,164,510 | 5,043,881
| - 290,158
| 11,091,875 9,631,124
15,256,385 14,965,163
|
[ |
|
127,213,720 131,840,861
14,026,661 11,357,335
43,387,499 31,719,679
137,521,556 105820693 |
11,443,651 21285723 |
333,593,087 302,024,291 |

-
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015

Particulars

Note 15:
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

- Debits outstanding for more thane 6 manths
- Others

Note 16:
CASH & BANK BALANCE

-
Cash & Cash equivalents

- Balances with banis
-Balance in foreign banks
-Cash.on hand

Other Bank Balances
Margin Money deposit

Note 17:
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Unsecured, considered good, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received )
Employee advances (Unsecured, considered good)

Advance 1o suppliers

Advance income-rax

Balances with statutery/ government authorities

Qther advances

Note 16:
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest Accrued but Not Due on Fixed Depaesits
Interest Receivable
Earnest Money Depasit

Note 19:
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Revenue from Sale of Products

- Domestic
- Export

Less : Excise Duty Recovered
Revenue from operations (net)

Note 20:
OTHER INCOME
Other non-operating lncome

- Insurance Claim

- Others
Sundry Debit & Credit Balance W/hack
Interest Received

‘ In Rupees [
Year Ended

March 2015

In Rupees

Year Ended
March 2014

24,147,366 39,398,572
321,239,520 | 226,312,296
| 345386886 265710868 |
7,212,593 1,177,197
464,082 204,014
852,208 | 532,104 |
. 8,529,783 | 1913315
|
22890924 | 6,692,639
- 22,890,924 | 6,692,639
31,420,706 8605954 |
720,731 966,747
11,474,335 24,506,154
12,539,152 14,635,294 |
56,964,671 44,877,075
48,883,960 8,328,730
130,582,858 93,714,000
|
620,739 211,289 |
3,221,940 101,034
- 830,885 942,886
L 4,673,564 1,255,209
1,808,767,830 1,699,054,301
191,783,621 158,785,064
. 2,000,551,450 | 1,857,839,365
= 199,582,241 | 184,220,997
1,800,969,209 | 1,673,618,368
. 201,948
I 1,138,035 502,850
3,249 13,295
| 5421,796 2,592,563
[ 6,563,080 3,310,656
| |




e

S0

54TH ANNUAL REPORT 20714-15

Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015

Particulars

{
Note 21:

| COST OF MATERIALS CONSUME

Raw Material
Opening Stock
Add : Purchases
Less :Closing Stock

=== Patking Material

Opening Stock
Add :Purchases
Lesy :Closing Stock

Total Material Cansumed

Note 22:
| {INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

Opening Stock

- Finished Goods
-Work-in-Process

Less :Closing Stock
- Finished Goods
-Waork-in-Process

Hote 23

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contibution to Provident and other Fund
Gratuity Expense

Staff Welfare Expenses

Note 24 ;
| OTHER EXPENSES
l
Manufacturing Expenses
l Approval and Testing Expenses
' Power & Fusl
Factory Expenses
Stores Cansumed
Excise Duty Paid
Contractual Labour Charges
Repalrs & Maintenance
| Insurance

In'Rupees

Year Ended
March 2014

131,840,861
[ 1,268,718,593

In Rupees

Year Ended
March 2013

130,115,775
1,158.698,514 ‘

1;@;_,313.730_1_ 131840861 |
o amdesas | 1senas |
11,357,335 ', 9,805,356
73,095,331 | 68,254,259 |
140862 | 11,357,335
70,426,004 66,702,280 ;
L AN | T 1IBEI509
! ! |
|
|
105,820,693 116,799,316
I v |
137,540,372 | '

137,521,556
_ 43387499 |

: 180909055 |
_ (43368,683) |
ehes) |

65,687,179
5,331,292
34,418
3,131,772

74,184,661 |

10363784 |
| 60,017,123 |
12,667,391 |
50,752,597 |

4,614,159

| 17,273,292
5,727,986 |
919,402 |

162335733 ]

105,820,693
31719679 |
137.540.372 |
) )

{

59,164,390 |
4,466,780
241,965
3,718,028

1,533,976
52,823,932
8,940,376
32,399.758
(1,464,829)
14,510,150
$,588,687
1,000,907
122332956
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2015

Particulars

Administrative & Selling Expenses
Auditor’s Bemuneration
Carriage Outwards
Donations

Administrative Expenses
Bad Debts

Legal & Professional Charges
Commissinmn

Advertisginent & Publicity
Marketing Expenses

Rent

Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses
Printing & Stationery
Postage & Courier Expenses
Rates and Taxes

Sales Promaotion Expienses
Telephone Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance
Lass on Sale of Assets

CSR Expentes

Misceltaneous Expenses

Exchange Different Net

Note 25:
FINANCE COSTS

Interest
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on Foreign Currency Loans
Bank Charges

In Rupees In Rupees
Year Ended Year Ended
March 2015 March 2014
| |
333,000 255,000 |
33661238 | 27,776,177
171,851 | 81,000
1,382,447 | 1,513,300 |
257,408 | 2625396 |
25,813,117 | 13,213,503 |
7,686,061 1,786,016
951,081 416,980
3,379,154 773,730
1,901,784 1,897,437 |
7,202,639 £,079,325
2,005,182 1,502,493
430,608 791,671
1,788,887 | 790,527
11,320,669 | 7,976,287
2,542,238 2314368
17,184,511 13,585,005
{20,178) : 1,315,950
1,600,000 | -
2,490,943 1,718,944
828,762 (407,983}
o 18411402 8,011) 2@
© 280,747,335 | 208,344,082 |
|
63,299,040 | 53,653,550
13.444,033
8,573,450 5,645,517
71,872,450 72,743,100 |
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NOTE 1 -Significant Accounting Policies and Corporate Infarmation

Corporatelnformation:

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Welding slecardes, Copper coated wires, flux cored wires and welding fluxes. The
manufacturing activities arelocated in Kalyan & Kolkata.

The companyisa Public Limited Company.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basls under histarical cost convention, in accordance with Generally
Aecepred Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 2013, Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision 1o the existing accounting standard or a
moreappropriate presentation of the financial statements requiresa change in the accounting policy hitherto i use.

UseofEstimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made thataffect the reported amount of assets and liabifities on
the date of the financlal statement and the reported amount of revenue and expensas during the reporting periods. Difference between the actual
results and estimates are recognized in the perlod in which the results are known / materialized. The management believes thar the estimatesused
inthe preparation offinantial statementsare prudent and reasonable,

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition except certain items, which have been shown at revalued amount. Direct costs are capitalized until
assetsare ready to be putto use and are stated net of modvat / cenvat

The cost of assets not ready for use as at the balance sheet dateis disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Intangible assets are recognized only ifitis probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable 1o the assets will llow to the enterprise
and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably,

Leased Assets
(R Assetstakenon finance lease,including taken an hire purchase arangements, wherein the Company hasan option toacquirethe *
asset, areaccounted foras fixed assets inaccordance with the Accounting Standard 19 on"Leases| (AS 19).

ii. Assetstaken on lease under which the lessor effectively retains allthe risk and rewards of ownership are classified as oparating
|ease.Lease payments under operating leases are recognized asexpenses on accrual basisinaccordance with the respective lease

agresment.
ik, The costafimprovements to lease properties are capitalized and disclosed appropriately,

Depredation
Assets are depreciated / amortized on pro rata on straight line basis over the useful fives of the assets, as prescribed under Schedule |1 of the
Companles Act, 2013 with effect from 15t April, 2014 excepras under:

4 Depreciationonleasehold landis provided upto 31.3.1994.No depreciation has been charged on leasehold land in subsequent years.

bl Depreciation on Leasehold Jand, buildings and plant & machinery subject to revaluation, 1 calculated on the respective revalued amounts,
over the balance useful life as determinad by the valuation experts.

¢ For assets whose remaining useful life as on 1" April 2014 is nil, the canying amount of such asset after deducting the residual value is

charged fully tothe Statementof profitand foss.

52 R i M



Deptecist o o =g ana proportionate basis for all assets purchased and sold during the perlpd. Individual sssets costing lessthan Rs, 5,000 are

depreczies = 0 ntheperiod of purchase.

Inipainess of Assts:
= cometanca with Accounting Standard [45) 28 —“Impaitment of Assets the Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any
rccston thatan asset is impaited where the carrying amount of the assel exceeds Its recovérable value. If any such indication exists, then an
moarment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss In the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The {mpalrment loss
r=zagnized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change In the estimate of recovérable amount.

Ipyestments
Long teen Irwestments 2re stated at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary, ifany, Current investments are valued at lower of cost
and rakelvalue
_I;uzi;tories
Inventoties are valued at lower of cost and nét realisable value, cost being ascertained on the following basis:
a)  Rawmaterials,stores,spares,cansumable tools and componentszon First in First out (FIFO) formula.
b} Work-in-process, finished / trading goodsinclude costafconversion and ather costs incurred in bringing the Inventories to their
present location and conditions.
¢} Costincludestaxesand dutlesandis net of credits under Cenvat /VAT,

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in fareign currency
aretransiated at year end rates. bxchange differences arising on the settlement of transactions and transiation of monetary items are recognized as

incomeor expense,

Revenuerecognition

a)  Revenue from sale of products is recognized on dispatch or appropriation of goods In accordance with the terms of sale and Is net of sales
tax/Vat and applicable discounts.

b} Materlais rerurned/rejected are accounted for in the year of return/rejection.

¢ Exportentitlementsand ather Gavernment grants, If any recognized in the accounts on receipt after the consideration of certainty of their
rece(pl.

d)  Dividendincomeisrecognised whenthe rightto receive the dividend is established.

el Insuranceclaimsareaccounted on acceptance/certainty of recovery.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing tosts that are atiributable fo the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A
qualifying asset s ane that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready forintended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized asan
expensein theperiodin which theyare Incurred,

Employee benefits
4]  Shortterm employee benefit obligationsare estimated and provided for.
by Postemployment benefits and other long term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans:
Company’s contribution to Provident fund, employee state insurance and other funds are determined under the relevant schemes and / or statute

and charged torevenue,

Pefined Benefit plans:
Company's liability towards gratuity and other retirement henefits are actuarially determined at each balance sheet date and provided with Life
Insurance Corporation of india.
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Taxes, Duties, etc,
Excise duty has been accounted for in respect of goods deared and provision has also been made for goads lying In stock at the year-end. Thi

accounting treatment has no impact on the profitfor the year.

Taxation
Pravision for taxation is made on the basis of estimated 1axable incomefor curtent accaunting year in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Taxis recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable income and accounting Income that orlginars in one perios

and are capable of reversing inone or more subsequent periods.
Earnings per Share

Basicearnings pershareis calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the yearattributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstending duringihe year.

The number of shares used in computing diluted eamings per share comprises the weighted average shares considered for deriving basic eamind
share, and also the weighted average number of quity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity s
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless Issued at a later date. The number of share

patentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for stock splits,

Derivative Transactions— Equity & Commodities Futures and options
Gainsare recognized only on ssttlement/ expiry of derivative Instruments,

Allopen positions are marked to market and unrealized losses are provided for.Unrealized gains, ifany.on marked to market are not recognized.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when thereisa present ohligationas a resultof an obligating event that probably requires an outflow of resources
rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation. A disclosure for a contingent labillty is made when there is a possible ohligatic
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resaurces. Where there s a pessible abligation or a present abligation inn

of which thelikelihood of outflow of resourcesis remote, no provision o disclosure is made.

Notesto Accountsfortheyearended 31" March 2015
26, Contingentliabilitiesand commitments
e Guaranteesoutstandingasat31” March2015:Rs 1,683,106/ (asat31" March 2014:Rs.5,523,952/-)
e Foreign LCoutstanding asat 31" March 2015:Rs 49,870,363/~ {as a1 31" March 2014:Rs.4,687,120/-)
e Disputed Demands against the Companyasat 31" March 2015 (paid under protestand  thereby reflecting under Loansand Advances):

Custom Duty —Rs 1,500,000 (asat 31" March 2014:Rs 1,500,000

Exclse Duty —Rs 20,710,006 (asat 31" March 2014:R= 20,710,006}

The Company had recaived a show cause notice dated 12th May 2010 demanding Rs.4.02 Cr.of CENVAT credit on certain imported
imported In the year 2008-09.Undar theinstructions from excise authorities the Company has already reversed under protest CENVAT creditof Rs
inthe earlier year.Pending disposal ofthe case a sum of fs. 2.1 Cr.reversed under protest is shown under"Claims against the excise autharities"ur
head lpans and advances. The Company has filed an sarly hearing application and the next hearing Is scheduled o 10" August, 2013.Based ont

opinion,the company s hopeful offavourable order as the matteris one of interpratation of law.




o Assesoeen e Sales Tax/Vat for the year 2006-07 has been complesed during the current financial year and thie sales tax/vat demand of Rs. 23.25
Lacs enciaiog (mtecest and penalty has been raised for non submission of Central Sales Tax Declaratien Formis Tlhe Company has filed appeal far the
abgvs mencaned years seeking time for submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Farms. Thesmanagemant fs of the opinion that there will be no
liabitey 2 peading Central SalesTax Declaration Forms will be submitted soon. Similar Sales Tax Appeal fat FY 2005-05.82008-09 Is pending before Sales
Tax Autnonties forthe Sales Tax demiand of Rs. 21,70 Lacs & 30.37 Lacsexcluding Interest & penalty, respectively,
Hows.erthe company has made payment under protestof Rs.111acs,Rs.10 Lacs & Rs.12.55 Lacsfor FY 200506, 2008-07 & 2008-09 respectively, whichis
shown under sundryassetsin the Balance Sheet.
. Incame Tax Liability as per TDS {Traces) for various years is Re.11,77,928/-. The Management has represented that necessary rectification
applications are being madeand there would not be any Jiability an this count.
-
27. Borrowings

‘Secured Loan

a. Term Loans from Banks are secuted by mortgage/hypothecation of related immovablefmovable assets of the Company, both present and
future. The term loans are repayable in Instalments and carried interest @ 13.70% p.a, Final repayments are due on August 2016, Amaunt of term loan
repayable within a period of one year is Rs.636,56 lacs.

b, Warking Capital Loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of stocks and hook debts ranKing pari-passu between tham as also
mortgage/hypothecation of specified immovable and movable fixed assets of the Company ranking pari-passu by way of second charge. The facilities
carriedinterast @12.25%.

¢ Vehicle Loansare secured by [ypothecation of related vehicles. The vehicle Ipans are repayable in installments spread over 3 to 5 years and
carrles Interest ranging from 9.3% to 12.44%. Amount of vehicle loan repayahlewithinz period of one year is Rs. 7. 24 1acs (excluding interest)

The Cormpany has exited from consortium banking arrangement with 5B & TISBin 2015-76.All borrowing limits from SBl have been taken over by DBS
Bank Ltd. The company has entered initoa multiple banking arrangement with DBS Bank & TISB Bank,

Thisdecision has been taken to reduce finance cost 2s ROl offered by DBS issignificantly lower thar that of SBL.

Unsecurad Loan:

The Company has borrawed monles in form af Inter corperate deposit (ICDs | from various parties.The balance asat 31" March, 2015 s Rs.720.29 Lacs. The

sald [CDsare unsecured and bearsinterest @ 1 2%p.a.

28.Changein Depreciation Estimate
In accordance with requirements preseribed under Schedule |l of the Companies Act 2013, the company has assessed the estimated useful life of its
assets and has adopted the useful life as prescribed In the Schedule Il in respect of all assets.
(i} Thedepreciation charged 1o Statement of Profitand Loss includes the carrying amount of those assets whose useful life is overat the beginning
ofthe financial yearamounting to fs.79,605/-

{i) Thedepreciation ¢hargedto Statemnent of Profitand Lossis lower by Rs 10,433,355/ onaccount of changesin estimated useful life

29, Based on the information avallable with the Company, the amounts due ro 55t units and suppliers registerad under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Devalopment Act, 2006 as at 31" March 2015 are not autstanding for more than 30 days. The 351 units have been dentified by the Company
andrelied upon by the zuditors.

30. In the opinion of the management. the current assets, loans & advances are expected to realize at least the amount at which they are stated, if

realized inthe ordinary course of business and provision forall known liabilities have been adequately made in the accounts,
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31.Details of audit fees paid during the year:

Particulars F.Y.2014-15 EY.2013-14

f |
Audit Fees 1.55,000 | 1,50,000

| | _ ~

llax Audit Fees = i 30,000

| Vat Audit Fees - | 40,000 [

S S PSS | . ' S S

| Cost Audit Fees (includes Rs. 75000/ for 2013-14) 1,50,000 | -

| et _ c—— e P R N —— (RS TARI_ |

| Certification & other Fess 28,000 35,600 |

| O = s i U S |

= | —
=T Tofal 3,33,000 2,55,000

32, Unhedged Foreign Exchange Exposure :

Details of Foreign Currency balance ot hedged

I 2014-15 201314
Particulars ‘ Foreign Currency Foreign Currency ‘ Indian Rupes Foreign Currency l Indian Rupee
~ Denorination Amount (equivalentin facs Amount {equivalentin facs)
Assets Usp ' 837,341.40 52334 | 435,795.00 | 26120 |
| [Sundry Debtors) . | |
e " | pEA—— .
Assets (Advance 10
) Ust 705,72 044 32.594.00 19.54 ‘
Sundry Creditors) i l
— S | | S e e | I — e
| Assets (Bank Balance) uso 480 0.01 5020 003 |
' AED 27,908.80 4.78 12293.75 | 200 | ‘
b N R — I sy S ——
- |
y | Liabillties (Sundry Creditor) usb 241,187,830 150.74 T 2!
EURO 198,243.22 133.20 | 6445000 | 38.63 |
T 0 ] B T
Liabllities (Advanca from | UsD 1,708.00 | 1.07 ‘ ) )

Sunilry Debtors) | | I |
| | { |

33, The Company has fallowed the Accounting Standard on ‘Ermployee Benefits' (AS 15) as amended and the details are as under -

The Company has funded the gratuity liability thraugh LIC of Indfa. The following actuarial assumpiions are fallowed by LIC.
Actuarial Assumptions .

Mortality Rate As per 1994-06 LIC mortality tables (Std.) I
Withdrawal Rate Actual during last three years \
Salary Escatation Rate 496 for each year \
| Discounting Rate Present discounting rate at LIC 8% |
= —— e e ]
Gratuity Benefite T As per Company rules

L — — — — — — — e e e e S et}

56 P R T B A e e T




A) Gratuity Valuation as per AS- 15

a) Change in Benefit Obligations _— (L !
Frojected benefit obligations at beginning of the period 2,632,094
Current Service Cost 233,085 ;
_ C;:ibutlon hy;[ari p;ipa_ms 3 :
Interest Cost 210,568
L —Bene_ﬁzs F‘afc;__ T o E (353,076} .
)¥ _“‘ A_ctuaria[ (Gain)/ loss 3 T Ed 7T = L e | {589,116) :
| "Jp;ﬁ’mjected benefits obligations at the er; n_f the period — oy iy = 2,133,555 !
b) Changein Plan Assets_ o o - i | N |
Plan assets at the b;gin;ng of !h;.aerioc:falr v;h; - o | 2,68;.1;2.24—.
| ottt - 1 a0e
T Expected retum cfpén ass_els - 24—6.556 ]
] ﬁ.cma;ul Paid . o e | |
|| benefishai | pssor
I_ B —‘.Pian a;h at_er_ld;hheper'mé a.r ;air valle N - : 2_7‘35—971—|
34.Earnings per Share
Basic & Diluted earnings per share 2014-15 2013-14
) Prafit ifter taxation asper statement of Profitand Loss 23.660,861 42,783,832
| - - ——— === — — ]
1 Weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding : 23,675,878 23,625,878
._Sasicearnings. per share (Fac_eVatueof_?_. 2 each) - — = 1.00 a 1.81

35, Compositicns of net deferred tax liability

Daferred tax liabilities ASat1st Apnf. 2014

|
Differance between written down value of block of assets as per Income

tax laws and written down value of the fixed assets as per books of
42,080,135

| accounts

16. Segmentinformation

For the year
2014-15

4,708,294

Asat 315t
March 2015

51,788,429 [

The Companyisengagad inthe business ofmanufacturing Welding consumables, Copper coated wires, Flux Cored Wires and Welding fluxes and is
organisationally managed In two units.Accordingly, the Campany has enly one business reporting segment. 1t has customersin Indla as well as outside

India.However as per AS-17,segment reporting is not required to be furnished.

37, Related Party Disclosures

Related Party disclosures, a< required by AS-18 "Related Party Disclosures” are given below:-
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Bsiztionchip

{li Key management persennel (Whale Time Directors)
MrS.L.Agarwal- Managing Director
Mr.S.M.Agarwal - Executive Director

Mr.G.K Saraf-Executive Director
Mr.M.EDhanuka -Exacutive Director (Marketing)

{ii} Key Management Personnel (Relatives of Directors)
Mr.0.P Agarwal - President {Marketing) ||
Mr.Umesh Agarwal - Vice President | Technical} !
Mrs.Payal Agarwal —Vice President (Finance)

Mes.Nirmata Agarwal—Public Relation Officer

Mrs.Sneha Agarwal—Administrative Manager

Ms.Puja Agarwal - Operational Manager

{iii} Companieswhere Significant Influence exists (with whom transactions have taken place)
Anant Business Pt Ltd
RShankarlal Sales Pyt Ld
Vitro Commiodities Pvi.Ltd.
Bakshi Chempharma Pyt Lid.

Particulars 2013-14 i
I Salaries & Allowances - KiMP | 9702.561 9,751,561
| Salaries & Allowances - Re;ﬂve of KMP —_2,_66;?._752 B —2(395.72;1_
fent Paid 1,732,596 1,732,596
_Purchase frorén Ccm;ﬂes: w1;e;9;iﬁr;m;nf?ence esz:s SETET A L | yIL __41 ‘_33 1_ A : q{;;(ﬁ
' Sale;t; Companies ';h_erejfgnii_'[car:l%ﬁuenc_e evT‘s!s ) y Il_ i 3—3"%323— T e o

22,040,003

Note: Refated party relationship Is asidentified by thecompanyand relied upon by the audliors

38, Informationregarding managerial remuneration:

Statement of Profit & Loss Includes managerial remuneration fortheyear2014-1515Rs,9,702,561,(2013-14:R.9.751,561)

39, (1) DETAILSOF GODDSMANUFACTURED/SALES/STOCK

Unitof | Annualinstaled nnnuaIPmﬁnﬂion] Opening Sales Closing Stock

Measure Capacty | Purchase + Stock | .

T w | w w] wer ] e w ] ) |

Manufacturing Items \ ' | ' I |

. ] \Weﬁg—ﬁlec!rod;fﬂux | Tonnes B 30_055 ‘ 17,681 ] :;f; ?1-,-826,308 : 13,780 1,429,600,195“&‘.; -—?9.075_.0;
IZvII (onEeS_Ccnsumable Tc?'ms I. 6,300 I ;36 1 i'J_E._ _31,8_94.‘10'3 | 5,45?: ;‘:’,6—{){].112 166 26.126,525 |
; . Silicate - _I_Ta—r;es _—2,400 1 524 T —_ ] 3; —IS,IM,SOa‘-l i - 2 _ |
“4_|-Weldi—ngEq;p_menTs _ No i I.UOU_I : —d‘;‘; ] 467 . 11,953,588 ! 533_T 8.045,33_‘3 467 8,950.81G_|
5 | Spool (Packing Materiat | Mo | 2,600 | 2659 | 146395 | 2600 151,200{2559 146577 |

i

5 90— et SR - ol N et o S B




Notes:

1. TheCompany's productsare exempt from ficensing requirements under New Industrial Policy in tegmsof Notification No.477(E) dated 25th July,
1997 & FENo. 10/43/91-LP dated 2nd August, 1991.
2. Opening Stock, Tumovey, Closing Stockin respect of goods forresale are included in respective produc rategaries,

3. Installed Capacity detailsis given for a single standard size production plan,

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESTATEMEMNT OF PROFIT & LOSS (Contd.)

| 201415 2013-14
RE==  —————— e
} Quantity (kg.) Value (.) Quantity (kg.) Value(<.)
Raw Materials Cansumed l
] _’v‘;e _ - | —19.{]16,61 1 ] _96&;02,2{)6 i 17,006,801 T 815,561,237 _;
| Chemicals 6604609 302960690 | 6015595 | 330226308 :
—I_C;hers . : I ) : _:— 5,982,838 B 11'18?,88_3 |
B o : B o T _— a T 1anaesns | B | 1156973428
'W_—Cunsumption of Imported & indigenous Ra;r_ B i ] | .
[ _;_Materiak,StEs&Spares 1T h _;
E | ln:lpt')rt; —_ o : : _— j__TGE;.B;!,S_?Q [ B | —94,24{},133 i
| Indigencus o - | 164503155 [ | 1,062,733.290 _|
1 I f L3S ] N T aseomes |
lIT)I' Eﬂnt;)f?nn_su;tpt; of Raw Materials : B o _——' - m— - _f o —|
|_I &_Stares - o | ﬂ__ | - : | o - —If —_—
[ : a) Imported _ 855 l. _ 815
| b Indigenous i e || 985
r ‘ o - | ] o 100,00 I N N Em _]|
[;fj . ﬂ\'aEe;Impnmon CIF Bases 1T - RN |
I Raw Mate_rial T " 108,642,579 : : 94,240,138 :
T o 108,842,579 ]_ ] 94240,138_“|
ﬁ _Expenditure in Fn:eign_turren(y o | 0 ‘ |
|| oTaveling&SdlesPomotion | T o9 T anee
| | b} Branch Expenses 6422433 | 2,402,242
[ o o T s | B J'_ 3322173

VIl | Earnings in Foreign Currency |

| FOBvalue of exports | 190,691,860 155.960.775 |

il | | 190,691,860 155960775
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. Long term contracts and derivatives contract in the financial years:
The Company does not have long term contract including long term derivative contract,

. Investor Educationand Protection Fund:
Thereis noamount required to betransferred to lnvestor Educationand Protecticn Fund by the Company.

. Carporate Social Responsibility (CSR) ;
During the year the company was required to spend 29 of average profits for last three years towards CSR expenditure as per Section 135 of the Act
whichworks o Re. 15,924,159/ for the year.The campany has spent Rs. 16,00,000/- amount on CSR expenditure,

. Publicdeposit:
Thecompany has not accepted any deposit from the publicwithinthe meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of companies Act 2013 and the rules framed

there under.

. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary, toconform to the current period's presentation,




NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 54" Annual General Meeting of the Members of GEE LIMITED will be held at Hotel Satkar Residency, Pokhran Road No. 1,
Thane (W)-400606, on Saturday, 26" September, 2015 at 11.30 A.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as on March 31, 2015 and the Reports of the Directors' and Auditor's thereon.

2. Todeclare dividend on equity shares for F.Y. 2014-2015.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf (DIN: 00718228), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

4. To ratify the appointment of auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration and to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution
thereof:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, and pursuant to the

recommendations of the audit committee of the Board of Directors, and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the AGM held on 2nd August

2014, the appointment of M/s. Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration no. 102860W) as the auditors of the Company to hold

office till the conclusion of the Fifty Sixth AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2017 be and is hereby ratified and that the Board of Directors be and

are hereby authorized to fix such remuneration payable to them for the financial year ended 31st March 2016 as may be determined by the audit

committee in consultation with the auditors, and that such remuneration may be paid on a progressive billing basis to be agreed upon between the auditors
and the Board of Directors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. Ajekar Shivaraya
Kini the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year
ending March 31,2016, be paid the remuneration to the tune of Rs. 75,000/- p.a.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient and any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e-Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai
under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

6. Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal
[DIN: 01205377] as the Managing Director of the Company, for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from 1* January, 2015 and ending on 31°
December, 2019 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting, with
liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be
acceptable to Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient and any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e-Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai
under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

7. Toconsider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal
[DIN: 01007594] as a Whole-time Director, designated as Executive Director of the Company, for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from 1% January,
2015 and ending on 31* December, 2019 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice
convening this Meeting, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fitand
as may be acceptable to Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or
any statutory maodification(s) or re-enactment thereof.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient and any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e-Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai
under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

8.  Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mrs. Payal Agarwal
[DIN: 07198236] as a Whole-time Director, designated as Director — Finance of the Company, for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from 30" May, 2015
and ending on 29" May, 2020 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice convening this
Meeting, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as
may be acceptable to Mrs. Payal Agarwal, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof.”



“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient and any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai

under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

9.  Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the Members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to change the designation of Mr. Ashok Kumar [DIN: 01369217] as the Non Executive Chairman of the Company
for the period of Five years effective from 30" May, 2015 and ending on 29" May, 2020, on the said terms and conditions as may be agreed to between the
Company and said Mr. Ashok Kumar with the liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary such terms and conditions of such appointment, as may be
agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Ashok Kumar.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary
and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e-Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai under the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

10. Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and further subject to such other
approvals as may be necessary, the Company hereby approves the revision of the remuneration package of Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf for the remaining
period of his tenure as Whole time Director of the Company, as detailed in the Explanatory Statement attached to the Notice, w.e.f. 1* October, 2015 as
also set out in the draft agreement submitted to the meeting duly initialed, for the purpose of identification, which is hereby specifically approved and
sanctioned with liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment and/or the Agreement so as not to
exceed the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendments thereto, as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors
and Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary
and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant eForm(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai under the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

11. Toconsider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 or any amendment or substitution thereof, and subject to any other approval(s) required, if any, from any
authorities, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to Mr. Nikhil Agarwal (Son of Mr. S.L. Agarwal) to hold and continue to
hold Office or place of profit under the Company as General Manager—Systems with effect from 1* April, 2015 upon monthly remuneration as detailed in
the explanatory statement annexed herewith.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient and any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e-Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai
under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary
and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant eForm(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai under the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

12. Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 or any amendment or substitution thereof, and subject to any other approval(s) required, if any, from any
authorities, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to Mr. Umesh Agarwal (Son of Mr. Ram Kishan Agarwal) to hold and
continue to hold Office or place of profit under the Company as Chief Operating Officer (COO) with effect from 1* April, 2015 upon annual remuneration
as detailed in the explanatory statement annexed herewith.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient and any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e-Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai
under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

13. Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 or any amendment or substitution thereof, and subject to any other approval(s) required, if any, from any
authorities, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal (Son of Mr. Mr. Ram Kishan Agarwal) to
hold and continue to hold Office or place of profit under the Company as Chief Marketing Officer (CMO) with effect from 1 April, 2015 upon annual
remuneration as detailed in the explanatory statement annexed herewith.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient and any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of relevant e-Form(s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai
under the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

14. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 197 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, a sum not exceeding Rs.1,00,000/-
(Rupees One Lac Only) be paid and distributed among the Non Executive Directors of the Company or some or any of them in such amounts or proportion
and in such manner and in all respects as may be decided by the Board of Directors by way of performance bonus or known by such other nomenclature as
may be fixed and decided by the Board of Directors and such payments shall be made for each year commencing from April 1,2015.”



15. Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the resolution passed by the Shareholders of the Company and pursuant to Section 180 (1)(a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Company for mortgaging and/or charging in such form and manner and on such terms and at such time(s) as the Board of Directors may deem fit,
the movable and / or immovable assets and properties of the Company, wherever situated, present and future, whether presently belonging to the
Company or not, in favour of any person including, but not limited to, financial / investment institution(s), bank(s), insurance company(ies), mutual fund(s),
corporate body(ies), trustee(s) to secure the loans, borrowings, debentures, hire purchase and / or working capital facilities and other credit facilities up to
asum not exceeding Rs.250,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores only).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or such Committee or person/(s) as may be authorized by the Board be and is hereby authorized to
finalize the form, extent and manner of, and the documents and deeds, as may be applicable, for creating the appropriate mortgages and/or charges on
such of the immovable and / or movable properties of the Company on such terms and conditions and at such time(s) / tranch(es) as may be decided by the
Board of Directors in consultation with the lenders and for reserving the aforesaid right and for performing all such acts and things as may be necessary for
giving effect to this resolution.”

16. Toconsider, and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the resolution passed by the Shareholders of the Company and pursuant to Section 180 (1)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Company to borrow from time to time, for the purpose of the Company's business, such sum or sums of money, as they in their absolute discretion
think fit, notwithstanding that the monies so borrowed together with the monies already borrowed by the Company and remaining outstanding shall be in
excess of the aggregate of the paid-up share capital and free reserves, but not exceeding Rs.250,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores only)
over and above the paid up share capital and free reserves for the time being of the Company.”

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

Place: Kalyan ASHOKKUMAR
Date: 06/08/2015 CHAIRMAN
DIN: 01369217

NOTES:

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The proxy form should be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office at least 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, September 18, 2015 to Friday, September 25,
2015 (both days inclusive.)

Members are requested to promptly notify any changes in their addresses to the Company at its Registered Office.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the
Board Resolution in advance authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all days except Sunday &
public holidays between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

Copies of Annual Report 2015 are being sent by electronic mode only to all the members whose email address are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have
notregistered their email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent by permitted mode.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be
available for inspection by members

For convenience of members, an attendance slip is annexed to the proxy form. Members are requested to affix their signature at the space provided and
hand over the attendance slips at the place of meeting. The proxy of a member should mark on the attendance slip as “proxy".

If the members have any queries on the audited accounts, directors' report & auditor's report, the same should be forwarded to the company in writing at
its registered office at least 10 days before the meeting so that the same can be replied at the time of annual general meeting to the members' satisfaction.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for items of Special Businesses is annexed herewith.

Members are requested to bring their copies of the reports to Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in the same set of names under different ledger folios are requested to apply for consolidation of such folios along with share
certificates to the Company.

In order to exercise strict control over the transfer documents, members are requested to send the transfer documents/ correspondence, if any,
directly to:

UNIT: GEE LIMITED
Clo. Sharepro Services India Private Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
13AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex, 2™ Floor, Off Andheri Kurla Rd.,
Sakinaka Telephone Exchange Lane, Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072
Tel: 022- 6772 0300; Fax: 022-2859 1568



Instructions for Voting through electronics means:

a.

iv.

V.

Vi.

Vii.

a.Fo

b.Fo

viii.

ix.

X.

In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by
the Companies (Management and Administration Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to
provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting
system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL):

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by
remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again.

The remote e-voting period will commence on Tuesday, September 22,2015 at 9.30 a.m. and will end on Friday, September 25,2015 at 5.00 p.m.
During this period, the members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
September 19, 2015, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the
vote on aresolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

Click on “Shareholders” tab.

Now, select the “Gee Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

Now enter your User ID

r CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

rNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing
password is to be used.

If you are afirst time user, follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well
as physical shareholders)

-Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN Field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL Letters. Eg. If your name is Rajesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RAO00000001 in the PAN Field.

DOB

Xi.

Enter the date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat amount or folio in

dd/mml/yyyy format.
After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Xii.

Xiii.
Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVii.

xviii

XiX.

XX.

XXi.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding sharesin

demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is also to be used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
Click onthe EVSN for the relevant Gee Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO
as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote,
clickon “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompted by the system.

Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians:



. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to_https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register
themselves as Corporate.

. Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed tohe 1l pdesk.evoting@Rcdslindia.com.

. After receiving the login details they have to create compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance
user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

xxii.  Incase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available
atwww.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

xxii. ~The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their of paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on relevant date of 19"
September, 2015.

xxiv. Mr. Deep Shukla, has been appointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in fair and transparent manner.

xxv. The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the
Company's website www.geelimited.com and on the website of CDSL within two(2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company
and communicated to the stock exchange.

xxvi. Ifyou are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.

xxvii. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for sending future
communication(s).

xxviii. Members have an option to vote either through e-voting or casting a vote at the Meeting. If a Member has opted for e-voting, then he should not
cast his vote at the Meeting also and vice-versa. However, in case, a Member has cast his vote at the Meeting and also by e-voting, then voting
done through e-voting shall prevail and voting done at the Meeting shall be treated as invalid.

xxix. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the
cut-off datei.e. September 19, 2015, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@cdsl.co.in

However, if you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If
you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.cdsl.com or
contact CDSL at the following toll free no.: 1800-200-5533

xxx. Aperson, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off
date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

xxxi. The Chairman shall, atthe AGM, allow voting with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” or e-voting for all those members who
are present atthe AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

xxxii. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of atleast two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days
of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by the Chairman in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

xxxiii. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company viz: www.geelimited.com and on the
website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be
immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item No.5:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s. Ajekar Shivaraya Kini as the Cost
Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2016 at the remuneration of Rs.75,000/-p.a.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors, has to be ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly,
consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No.5 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditor for the financial year ending March 31, 2016. None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at
Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the members.

Item No.6:

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13" February, 2015 recommended to reappoint Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal as the Managing Director of the
Company, subject to approval of members of the Company in ensuing Annual General meeting, for the period of 5 (five) year with effect from 1% January, 2015
on such terms and conditions as are mentioned here in under:

- Salary per annum: not exceeding Rs. 35,90,000/- with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors upto maximum limit of
Rs. 50,00,000/-
- Performance bonus of Rs. 5,00,000/- in the event that the net profit of the company (PAT) exceeds Rs. 5 Crores.
- Perquisites-
(I). Rentfree accommodation. or house rentallowance up to 10% of the salary in lieu thereof.
(ii). Reimbursementof Driver's salary.
(iii). Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for self and family to and from any place in India, once in a year upto one month's basic

salary.



(iv). Medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of one month's basic salary in a year or three month's basic salary over a
period of three years.

(v). Premium for medical insurance for himself and his family.
Family (forii, iii and iv above) mean spouse, dependent children and dependent parents.

(vi). The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, if any, shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962.
(vii). Carforuse on Company's business, and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance calls

and use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Managing Director.

- Perquisites not to be included in ceiling limits:

(ix). Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentage as per the Company's rules, to the extent it is not taxable under the Income tax
Act.

(x). Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.

(xi). Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sick leave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11

month completed service.

- Period of appointment: 5 (five) year i.e. commencing from 1* January, 2015 and ending on 31° December, 2019.
- The appointment may be terminated by either party by giving advance notice in writing of such termination or as may be mutually agreed
between the parties;
- The said Managing Director shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors, subject to
superintendence, guidance and control of the Board of Directors
The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of sections 196 and 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder for appointment Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal as the Managing Director for a period of 5 (five) year with effect
from 1% January, 2015.

Except, Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal (being brother) and Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal (being himself), no other Director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, may
be deemed to be concerned in or interested in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.6 for approval of the Members.
Item No.7:

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13" February, 2015, recommended to reappoint Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal as the Whole time Director of the
Company, subject to approval of members of the Company in ensuing Annual General meeting, for the period of 5 (five) year with effect from January, 2015 on
such terms and conditions as are mentioned hereinunder:

- Salary per annum: not exceeding Rs. 29,00,000/- with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors upto maximum limit of
Rs.45,00,000/-
- Performance bonus of Rs. 3,00,000/- in the event that the net profit of the company (PAT) exceeds Rs. 5 Crores
- Perquisites-
(I) Rentfree accommodation, or house rent allowance up to 0% of the salary in lieu thereof.
(ii) Reimbursement of Driver's salary.
(iii) Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for self and family to and from any place in India, once in a year upto one month's basic
salary.
(iv) Medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of one month's basic salary in a year or three month's basic salary over a
period of three years.
v) Premium for medical insurance for himself and his family.

(
(
(vii) The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, if any, shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962.

(viii) Car for use on Company's business, and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance calls

and use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole time Director.
- Perquisites not to be included in ceiling limits:

(ix) Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentage as per the Company's rules, to the extent it is not taxable under the Income tax
Act.

(x)  Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.

(xi) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sick leave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11
month completed service.

- Period of appointment: 5 (five) year i.e. commencing from 1° January, 2015 and ending on 31° December, 2019.

- The appointment may be terminated by either party by giving advance notice in writing of such termination or as may be mutually agreed
between the parties;

- The said Whole time Director shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors, subject to

superintendence, guidance and control of the Board of Directors



The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of sections 196 and 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder for appointment Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal as the Whole time Director for a period of 5 (five) year with
effectfrom 1 January, 2015.

Except, Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal (being brother) and Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal (being himself), no other Director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, may
be deemed to be concerned in orinterested in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in tem no.7 for approval of the Members.
Item No.8:

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30" May, 2015, recommended to reappoint Mrs. Payal Agarwal as the Director (Finance) of the Company,
subject to approval of members of the Company in ensuing Annual General meeting, for the period of 5 (five) year with effect from 30" May, 2015 on such terms
and conditions as are mentioned here in under:

- Salary per annum: not exceeding Rs.27,00,000/- with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors upto maximum limit of
Rs. 40,00,000/-
- Performance bonus of Rs. 3,00,000/- in the event that the net profit of the company (PAT) exceeds Rs. 5 Crores
- Perquisites-
(i) Rentfree accommodation, or house rentallowance up to 10% of the salary in lieu thereof.
(i) Reimbursement of Driver's salary.
(iii) Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for self and family to and from any place in India, once in a year upto one month's basic
salary.
(iv) Medical expenses incurred for herself and family subject to ceiling of one month's basic salary in a year or three month's basic salary over a
period of three years.
(v) Premium for medical insurance for herself and her family.

(vi

=

Family (for i, iii and iv above) mean spouse, dependent children and dependent parents.

(vii) The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, if any, shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962.
(viii)Car for use on Company's business, and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance calls
and use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole time Director.

- Perquisites not to be included in ceiling limits:

(ix) Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentage as per the Company's rules, to the extent it is not taxable under the Income tax
Act.

(x)  Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.

(xi) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sick leave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11

month completed service.

- Period of appointment: 5 (five) year i.e. commencing from 30" May, 2015 and ending 29" May, 2020;
- The appointment may be terminated by either party by giving advance notice in writing of such termination or as may be mutually agreed
between the parties;
- The said Whole time Director shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to her by the Board of Directors, subject to
superintendence, guidance and control of the Board of Directors
The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of sections 196 and 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder for appointment Mrs. Payal Agarwal as the Whole time Director for a period of 5 (five) year with effect
from 30" May, 2015.

Except, Mrs. Payal Agarwal (being herself), no other Director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, may be deemed to be concerned in or interested in
the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.8 for approval of the Members.
Item No.9:

Mr. Ashok Kumar is proposed to be re-designated as the Non Executive Chairman of our Company w.e.f. 30" May, 2015 for the period of five years commencing
from 30" May, 2015 and ending on 29" May, 2020, on the terms and conditions as may be agreed by said Mr. Ashok Kumar and the Board of Directors of the
Company.

Mr. Ashok Kumar aged 63 years, is B.E. Mechanical from Roorkee University and has also done PGDBM from Xavier Institute. He has work experience of more
than 34 years in various industries. He has widely travelled abroad to USA, Europe, South East Asia, Far East and Middle East for important assignments. He
has completed an overseas assignment as a Project Manager for a large cement plant in Indonesia. His work experience comprises of spectrum of Project
Planning & Execution in various industries such as cement, steel, glass, tyre, ceramic, power and variety of chemical plants in India and abroad. He has worked
with leading Companies such as Modi Cement Ltd., Modi Rubber Ltd., Gujarat Guardian Ltd., Holtec Consulting Engineers, Heavy Engineering Corporation —
Ranchiin various capacities. At present, he is Chief Executive (Projects & Developments) in Kanoria Chemicals & Industries Ltd.

Taking into consideration his expertise and experience in the industry which shall benefit the business of the Company in coming years, it is proposed to re-
designate Mr. Ashok Kumar as the Non Executive Chairman of the Company.

Except Mr. Ashok Kumar (being himself), no other Director of the Company may be deemed to be concerned or interested in passing of said resolution.



Item No.10:

Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf, son of late Basdeo Saraf, aged about 64 years is a commerce graduate from Calcutta University. He is in Welding Electrode
manufacturing business for more than 35 years. He has got rich experience of international trading, manufacturing and marketing of Welding Consumables. He
has participated in various National and International Trade Fairs. He is associated with various companies as Director. Mr. Saraf is on the Board of Directors of
Ferro seal India Pvt. Ltd., Ferro Rods Pvt. Ltd., Filarc Engineers Pvt. Ltd., Sagar Merchandise Pvt. Ltd., Sagar Consolidated Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Vitro
Commodities Pvt. Ltd., Rajat Holdings Pvt. Ltd. He is the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for guiding the Company's management
and global operation to its next phase of growth.

In view of the above and taking into consideration the leadership qualities, your Board proposes to award Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf by way of upward revision in
his remuneration package for the remaining tenure of his appointment as the Whole time Director as detailed below and as recommended and approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

- Salary per annum: not exceeding Rs.32,00,000/- with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors upto maximum limit of
Rs. 45,00,000/-
- Performance bonus of Rs. 3,00,000/- in the event that the net profit of the company (PAT) exceeds Rs. 5 Crores

- Perquisites-

h Rent free accommodation, or house rent allowance up to 0% of the salary in lieu thereof.

(i) Reimbursement of Driver's salary.

(iii) Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for self and family to and from any place in India, once in a year upto one month's basic
salary.

(iv) Medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of one month's basic salary in a year or three month's basic salary over
a period of three years.

(v) Premium for medical insurance for himself and his family.

(vi) Family (forii, iii and iv above) mean spouse, dependent children and dependent parents.

(vii) The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, if any, shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules,
1962.

(viii) Car for use on Company's business, and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance
calls and use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole time Director.

- Perquisites not to be included in ceiling limits:

(ix) Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentage as per the Company's rules, to the extent it is not taxable under the Income
taxAct.
(x) Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.
(xi) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sick leave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11

month completed service.

Except, Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf (being himself), no other Director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, may be deemed to be concerned in or interested
in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.10 for approval of the Members.
Item No.11:

Mr. Nikhil Agarwal, son of Mr. S.L. Agarwal is aged 28 years is a B. E. in Electrical & Electronics Engineering from Nanyang Technological University, Singapore.
and has Completed Professional Development course in Computer Science from Stanford University. Before joining GEE he had worked with Microsoft as
Software Engineer for 4 years. He joined the Company as General Manager Systems from 01st April 2015.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13" February, 2015 has decided to appoint Mr. Nikhil Agarwal as the General Manager — Systems of the Company
w.e.f. 1% April, 2015 on the following salary/benefits, subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

- Salary per annum: not exceeding Rs.12,00,000/- with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors upto maximum limit of Rs.
20,00,000/-
- Performance bonus of Rs. 1,00,000/- in the event that the net profit of the company (PAT) exceeds Rs. 5 Crores

- Perquisites-

(h Rent free accommodation, or house rent allowance up to 10% of the salary in lieu thereof.

(i) Reimbursement of Driver's salary.

(iii) Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for self and family to and from any place in India, once in a year upto one month's basic
salary.

(iv) Medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of one month's basic salary in a year or three month's basic salary over
a period of three years.

(v) Premium for medical insurance for himself and his family.

(vi) Family (forii, iii and iv above) mean spouse, dependent children and dependent parents.

(vii) The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, if any, shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules,
1962.

(viii) Car for use on Company's business, and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance
calls and use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole time Director.

- Perquisites not to be included in ceiling limits:

(ix) Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentage as per the Company's rules, to the extent it is not taxable under the Income
taxAct.



(x) Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.
(xi) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sick leave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11
month completed service.

Except, Mr. S.L. Agarwal (being Father) and Mr. Nikhil Agarwal (being himself) no other Director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, may be deemed to
be concerned in orinterested in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in ltem no.11 for approval of the Members.
Item No.12:

Mr. Umesh Agarwal is a Bachelor of Science from Calcutta University and FMB from S.P. Jain Institute of Management at Mumbai. He joined the Company as
General Manager QA/R&D in February 2006. He brings dynamism and innovation to the Company there by improving the production and overall productivity.
He has represented the companyin various national & international trade fairs & seminars. Mr. Umesh Agarwal is the Son of Mr. R.K. Agarwal and brother of Mr.
Shankarlal Agarwal- Managing Director and Mr. Sanwarmul Agarwal-Executive Director of the Company. He is the Vice President (Technical) of the Company.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13" February, 2015 has decided to appoint Mr. Umesh Agarwal as the Chief Operating Officer of the Company
w.e.f. 1% April, 2015 on the following salary/benefits, subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

- Salary per annum: not exceeding Rs.25,00,000/- with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors upto maximum limit of
Rs. 40,00,000/-
- Performance bonus of Rs. 2,00,000/- in the event that the net profit of the company (PAT) exceeds Rs. 5 Crores

- Perquisites-

h Rent free accommodation, or house rent allowance up to 0% of the salary in lieu thereof.

(i) Reimbursement of Driver's salary.

(iii) Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for self and family to and from any place in India, once in a year upto one month's basic
salary.

(iv) Medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of one month's basic salary in a year or three month's basic salary over
a period of three years.

(v) Premium for medical insurance for himself and his family.

(vi) Family (forii, iiiand iv above) mean spouse, dependent children and dependent parents.

(vii) The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, if any, shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules,
1962.

(viii) Car for use on Company's business, and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance
calls and use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole time Director.

- Perquisites not to be included in ceiling limits:

(ix) Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentage as per the Company's rules, to the extent it is not taxable under the Income
taxAct.
(x) Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.
(xi) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sick leave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11

month completed service.

Except, Mr. S.M Agarwal and Mr. S.L Agarwal (being brothers), and Mr. Umesh Agarwal (being himself) no other Director, key managerial personnel or their
relatives, may be deemed to be concerned in or interested in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.12 for approval of the Members.
Item No.13:

Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal, son of Mr. Ram Kishan Agarwal aged 48 years is a commerce graduate from Calcutta University. He joined the family business in
dealing and distribution of welding Electrodes and other products. He has extremely good Public Relations quality, which has helped to build a good and sound
customer base in Kolkata. He had joined the board of the Company as a Director on 6" October 2007.Now he is the President (Marketing) of the Company.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13" February, 2015 has decided to appoint Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal as the Chief Marketing officer (CMO) of the
Company w.e.f. 1% April, 2015 on the following salary/benefits, subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in terms of Section 188 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

- Salary per annum: not exceeding Rs.25,00,000/- with such increments as may be decided by the Board of Directors upto maximum limit of
Rs. 40,00,000/-

- Performance bonus of Rs. 2,00,000/- in the event that the net profit of the company (PAT) exceeds Rs. 5 Crores
- Perquisites-

) Rent free accommodation, or house rent allowance up to 10% of the salary in lieu thereof.

(i) Reimbursement of Driver's salary.



(iii) Reimbursement of Air or AC First Class railway fare for self and family to and from any place in India, once in a year upto one month's basic

salary.
(iv) Medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of one month's basic salary in a year or three month's basic salary over
(v) Premium for medical insurance for himself and his family.
(vi) Family (forii, iii and iv above) mean spouse, dependent children and dependent parents.

(vii) The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishings, if any, shall be valued as per the Income Tax Rules,
1962.
(viii) Car for use on Company's business, and telephone and other communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance

calls and use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the Whole time Director.

- Perquisites notto be included in ceiling limits:

(ix) Contribution to Provident fund @ 12% or such other percentage as per the Company's rules, to the extent it is not taxable under the Income
taxAct.
(x) Gratuity: As per the rules of the Company.
(xi) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure. Casual leave, sick leave and privilege leave shall not exceed one month's leave for every 11

month completed service.

Except, Mr. S.M Agarwal and Mr. S.L Agarwal (being brothers), and Mr. Om Prakash Agarwal (being himself) no other Director, key managerial personnel or
their relatives, may be deemed to be concerned in or interested in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in tem no.13 for approval of the Members.

Item No.14:

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 6" August 2015 proposed to reward the Non Executive Directors of the Company by way of performance bonus,
for their sincere efforts and valuable guidance provided to the Company due to which the progress and growth of the Company continues to roll on steadfastly.
The Board of Directors will determine each year the specific amount to be paid to non executive directors and which shall be in addition to sitting fees payable for

attending the meetings of the Board and committees thereof, if any.

All the non executive directors shall be deemed to be interested in the resolution to the extent of performance bonus payable to them in accordance with the
proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no.14 for approval of the Members.

Item No.15:

The Company may borrow monies by way of debentures, bonds, loans, hire purchase finance either in rupee or in foreign currency from Financial Institutions /
Banks / Insurance Companies and other Corporate Bodies apart from working capital facilities from banks in ordinary course of business. This in turn would
necessitate further creation of securities by suitable mortgages and/ or charges on all or some of the immovable and movable properties of the Company, both
present and future, in favour of the lenders / trustees. To create mortgage and / or charge upto the limit of Rs.250 crores, approval of the Members is required to
be obtained pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company in this regard. Hence the resolution is
placed before the Members for their approval.

Your Directors recommend passing the above resolution.

None of the Directors is concerned or interested in the said resolution.

Item No.16:

Your Board of Directors is of the opinion that for any future business expansion or diversification which may be carried out by the Company, the Company
requires infusion of additional funds. Hence, the requirement for mobilization of the funds has been substantially increased. Therefore, it is considered

desirable toincrease the Board's borrowing powers upto the limit of Rs.250 Crores over and above the paid-up share capital and free reserves of the Company.

Accordingly, the consent of the Shareholders at the General Meeting is sought under Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Directors recommend passing the above resolution.

None of the Directors is concerned or interested in the said resolution.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

Place: Kalyan ASHOKKUMAR
Date: 06/08/2015 CHAIRMAN

DIN: 01369217



Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meetin

(In pursuance to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

MR. SHANKARLAL AGARWAL

AGE, EXPERIENCE & QUALIFICATION

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal, son of Mr. Ramkishan Agarwal, aged 52 years, is the Managing Director of the Company. He joined the Company in 1996 as a
Director. After completion of inter school, he joined family business of dealing and distributing of welding electrodes and welding related products in 1981.
He has played a key role in expanding the business horizons and the group. With his innovative ideas and experience, he has been able to put the
Company on growth path. The operational responsibility of the Company lies with him and all management decisions are taken by him under the
supervision, control and direction of Board of Directors. A Xaverian (XISS) with commerce background having experience of more than 30 years in the
field of welding consumables which includes Manufacturing, Marketing, Sales and Distribution.

OTHER DIRECTORSHIP COMPANIES MEMBERSHIP IN THE COMMITTEES OF OTHER
PUBLIC COMPANIES
1 (one) None

MR. SANWARMUL AGARWAL

AGE, EXPERIENCE & QUALIFICATION

Mr. Sanwarmul Agarwal, son of Mr. Ram Kishan Agarwal aged 45 years is a commerce graduate form Calcutta University. He joined the family business in
dealing and distribution of welding Electrodes and other products. He joined the Board of the Company in 1997 and at present he is an Executive Director
of the Company. He is responsible for day-to-day functioning of the Company. He is leading the dedicated team of professionals and giving a dynamic
edge toincreasing the sales of the Company.

OTHER DIRECTORSHIP COMPANIES MEMBERSHIP IN THE COMMITTEES OF OTHER
PUBLIC COMPANIES
None None

MRS. PAYAL AGARWAL

Mrs. Payal Agarwal, aged 34 years is a Bachelor of Commerce from Calcutta University and professional Chartered Accountant she has also
accomplished International CFA from Association of Investment Management and Research (U.S.A.). Shehas earlier work with Lodha & Company &
KPMG Advisory services, leading audit and consultancy firm. She is heading the accounts and finance department. She joined the Company as Vice
President Finance in the year 2007 and now she is holding a position of Director (Finance) & Chief Finance Officer (CFO).

OTHER DIRECTORSHIP COMPANIES MEMBERSHIP IN THE COMMITTEES OF OTHER
PUBLIC COMPANIES
None None

MR.ASHOK KUMAR

AGE, EXPERIENCE & QUALIFICATION

Mr. Ashok Kumar aged 63 years, is B.E. Mechanical from Roorkee University and has also done PGDBM from Xavier Institute. He has work experience of
more than 38 years in various industries. He has widely travelled abroad to USA, Europe, South East Asia, Far East and Middle East for important
assignments. He has completed an overseas assignment as a Project Manager for a large cement plant in Indonesia. His work experience comprises of
spectrum of Project Planning & Execution in various industries such as cement, steel, glass, tyre, ceramic, power and variety of chemical plants in India
and abroad. He has worked with leading Companies such as Modi Cement Ltd., Modi Rubber Ltd., Gujarat Guardian Ltd., Holtec Consulting Engineers,
Heavy Engineering Corporation — Ranchi in various capacities. At present, he is Chief Executive (Projects & Developments) in Kanoria Chemicals &
Industries Ltd.

OTHER DIRECTORSHIP COMPANIES MEMBERSHIP IN THE COMMITTEES OF OTHER
PUBLIC COMPANIES
None None

MR. GOVIND KUMAR SARAF

AGE, EXPERIENCE & QUALIFICATION

Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf, son of late Basdeo Saraf, aged about 64 years is a commerce graduate from Calcutta University. He is in Welding Electrode
manufacturing business for more than 34 years. He has got rich experience of international trading, manufacturing and marketing of Welding
Consumables. He has participated in various National and International Trade Fairs. He is associated with various companies as Director.Mr.Saraf is on
the Board of Directors of Ferro seal India Pvt. Ltd., Ferro Rods Pvt. Ltd., Filarc Engineers Pvt. Ltd., Sagar Merchandise Pvt. Ltd., Sagar Consolidated
Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Vitro Commodities Pvt. Ltd., Rajat Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

OTHER DIRECTORSHIP COMPANIES MEMBERSHIP IN THE COMMITTEES OF OTHER
PUBLIC COMPANIES
None None
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